o R e an SINCE The Harris Town Board strives
Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852 torst'; ';?':ﬁ: éﬁ?’i?::rlgg rﬁf;';%
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 P

maintain economic stability

"5%‘%2'3@232253%%5 I:zag;gn H arr] S T( VV? ]bSh]p Mission Statement:

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . .
Supenvisor Jim Kelley 3270317 for thecge;';ir:; of their
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 . y:

—_— 2441811 . www.harristownshipmn.org
hamistownshipclerk@amail.com NEIGHBO RS, SHORES & MORE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING
February 22, 2023 at 7:30 pm
Agenda

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A. January 25, 2022 P and D Minutes
B. February 16, 2023 Work Session Minutes Re: Landings, Parks, and Grants

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor {clease limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for
the record.

5. Consent Agenda

6. Roads
A. 2023 Annual Snowplow Contract/J

7. Recreation
A. Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for January 2023/P
B. ltasca County Land Classification Meeting/R
C. Snowmobile Club Trail Update/R
D. Life Jacket Stations/Sea Tow Foundation/P

8. Correspondence (Informational)
A. Cable Commission Minutes of November 28, 2022
B. MATIT Insurance Information
C. Trails Task Force Minutes of February 9, 2023

9. Town Hall
A. Town Hall Reports for January 2023/P

10. Maintenance
A. Maintenance Reports for January 2023/M

11. Old Business
A. Website Design Update/P

1|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. February 22, 2023



12. New Business

A. Schedule Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Employees Under Supervision of Board/P
B. 2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization/P

C. Steven Moe Conditional Use Permit/P

D. Dan Skogiund Conditional Use Permit/P

13. Bills
A. Payment of Bills/N

14. Public Input (please limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

March 13, 2023 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall

March 14, 2023 Annual Township Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall

March 22, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
16. Adjourn

Q% Signed b ﬂ@éﬁ

Fefy A | lerk @
W, ntwe y/Cldytan, Chéir

Prepared by:

2|Page Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. February 22, 2023



G’S}‘,ﬂ ::ag:gsé ;\;N1 22144 S | N CFE The Harris Town Board strives

. . to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor/VC Mike Schak ~ 340-8852 protect the environment and
Stpovcor Ryaninavies S 925,0610 maintain economic stability

Mz?n%%?ﬁ::gi::%: l?g;g" H arr] S I‘?\V‘Eh ]p Mission Statement:

S isor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 ) .
upervisorLan wibe for the residents of their
Supenisor Jim Kelley 3270347 ‘
community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 : - ; harristownshipmn.or
Clerk 244-1811 A WWw. pmn.org
hamstewnshipclerk@gmail.com N ElG H BORS. SHO RES & MORE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING
January 25, 2023
MINUTES

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Davies, Supervisor Gilbert, and
Supervisor Kelley, Treasurer Kopacek

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement
Approve the Minutes
Minutes of November 22, 2022 P and D Board Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the minutes
of the November 22, 2022 P and D Board Meeting. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 11, 2023 Helmbrecht Public Hearing

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the minutes
of the January 11, 2023 Helmbrecht Public Hearing. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 17, 2023 Budget Session

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the minutes
of the January 17, 2023 Budget Session. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 19, 2023 MATIT Consolidated Coverage, and Employee Handbook

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the minutes
of the January 19, 2023 Work Session Re: MATIT Consolidated Coverage, and Employee Handbook.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 19, 2023 Budget Session

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the minutes
of the January 19, 2023 Budget Session. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Additions and Corrections

Chair Clayton requested to add the scheduling of a work session Re: MATIT Consolidated
Coverage, under New Business as 12D.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve adding the
scheduling of a work session Re: MATIT Consolidated Coverage under New Business as 12D,

1|F z2ge Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting, January 25, 2023



and approve the rest of the Regular Agenda. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
There was no Business from the Floor.

Consent Agenda
Zoning/Land Use ltasca County Land Use Permit
SSTS Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Permit

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Consent
Agenda as delineated above. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Roads
2023 Updated Township Snowplowing Road Certification

Supervisor Kelley reported that some changes were made to the 2023 Township Snowplowing Road
Certification as follows: added Isleview Road section of .66 miles, added Northwoods Road section of
.20 miles, removed Hughes Road, which is .25 miles, and shortened .08 miles of Bayview Place.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Chair Clayton to approve adding Isleview
Road section of .66 miles, adding Northwoods Road section of .20 miles, removing Hughes Road,
which is .25 miles, and shortening .08 miles of Bayview Place to the 2023 Township Snowplowing
Road Certification. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

5-Year Road Plan
Supervisor Kelley reviewed the 5-Year Road Plan, which the board putled together for the years 2023-
2027,

In 2023, Sunny Beach Rd will be completed. Mishawaka Shores, and Mishawaka Road will be
reclaimed and paved, while Sunny Beach Addition and Aspen Drive will be reciaimed, with base
course.

In 2024, base course will be applied to Mishawaka Shores, Sunny Beach Addition, and Aspen Drive,
and Wesleyan will be reclaimed and paved.

In 2025, Isleview Road will be reclaimed and paved.
in 2026, the Town Hall and Verde Lane will be reclaimed.
In 2027, Wendigo Park Road will see overlay, from River Road to Underwood Road.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the 5-Year
Road Plan for the years 2023-2027, as delineated above. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

As part of the 5-year road plan, Braun Intertec will need to complete a geotechnical evaluation for the
proposed reconstruction of Aspen Drive and Sunny Beach Addition.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve and sign the
Braun Intertec Proposal to complete a geotechnical evaluation for the proposed reconstruction of
Aspen Drive and Sunny Beach Addition in the amount of $4,975.00, which includes up to one hour of
post deliverable consulting time, with additional requests for meeting, consulting, or modifications to the
report billed at a rate of $185 per hour. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

CSAH 64 and Wendigo Park Road Update

Supervisor Davies reported that as per Karin Grandia (Transportation Dept) the data collected last fall
on CSAH 64 and Wendigo Park Road has not yet been completed. They have 48 hours of video that

2| Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. January 25, 2023



they can use to get right/left turning movements, as well as traffic counts. The data has to be sent out
for processing. Once that is completed, then she will contact the township.

Recreation
Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for November and December 2022

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the Park and
Cemetery Inspection Reports for November and December 2022 . Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Driftskippers Snowmobile Club

Supervisor Davies stated that he was contacted by a rep. of the Driftskippers Snowmobile Club
regarding an easement on the north end of township property to connect Greenway Club trails and
Driftskipper Club trails. Supervisor Davies suggested the board make a visit to the area, and that the
board combines that visit, with the work session (to be scheduled) for MATIT.

Correspondence
Hawkinson Conditional Use Permit
Informational

Trails Task Force Minutes of December 8, 2022
Informational

Town Hall
Town Hall Reports for November and December 2022

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Town
Hall Reports for November and December 2022, Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Maintenance
Maintenance Reports for November and December 2022

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelly and second by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the Maintenance
Reports for November and December 2022. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

FEMA Report

Supervisor Schack reported that the township will receive approximately $4639.14 from FEMA on
damages incurred from the May 2022 storm. The cost summary includes labor, material and
equipment. The federal share is $3479.36 and the non-federal share is $1159.78 totaling the $4639.14.

Old Business
Website Design

Chair Clayton stated that she was contacted by a representative from GovOff/Catalis stating that their
annual fee of $780 per year will be changing to $3995 per year, in September 2023. Chair Clayton
decided to check on different avenues to keep the township website intact, while not having to spend
$3995 per year.

She received three quotes for website design, creation, and transition. The first quote received was
from Rosedahl Public Affairs(affiliated with the Minnesota Association of Townships) for a total amount
of $1500 for website services, with moving pages, etc. and a $200 annual fee for website hosting. The
second quote received from a freelance individual, was for creating the website, and not moving any
pages over, for a total of $800, or creating the website and moving pages over, for a total of $1900.
The third quote was received from VC3, formerly CW Technology, for a total start up fee of $10,000,
with an annual web hosting fee of $475. Discussion followed.

3jFage Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. January 25, 2023



A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve moving
forward with Rosedah! Public Affairs for a total of $1500, with a $200 annua! web hosting fee. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

Chair Clayton will reach out to GovOff/Catalis to find out if there will be any prorated refund of the $780
annual web hosting fee, which carries the website through September 2023, while making a smooth
transition to our new website. Chair Clayton will also contact Leslie Rosedahl.

New Business
Employee Handbook

Chair Clayton reviewed the changes which the board made to the handbook at their January 19, 2023
work session. The changes made are reflected in the updated employee handbook, and are as follows:
page 5-changing 40 hours to 35 hours; page 7-changing 40 hours to 35 hours; page 8-adding call out
language, to not pay cali out time to part-time employees; and page 16-which is paying holiday pay to
part-time employees, as long as the part-time employee works the day before, and the day after the
holiday.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the updated
Employee Handbook. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Chair Clayton will provide copies to the Treasurer, Maintenance, and Caretaker/Sexton, and have those
employees sign off as having read, and being in receipt of the updated employee handbook.

Estimated Market Values

Chair Clayton reported that the Stoney Point parcels have been fully annexed and the EMV's are
included in the township EMV properties for 2022. Because the detachment of Isleview Road was not
signed off until December 8, 2022, the parcels will not be annexed until after June 30, 2023.

Annual Township Meeting

Chair Clayton presented the Annual Township Meeting Notice to Harris Township Residents, which will
be March 14, 2023 at. 7:00 pm at the Town hall. This notice needs to be published and posted.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to publish and post the
March 14, 2023 Annual Township Meeting Notice to Harris Township Residents. Ayes-5; Nays-0.
Motion carried.

Schedule Work Session

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to schedule a work
session re: snowmobile clubftownship property visit, and MATIT Consolidated Coverage, for Tuesday,
January 31, 2023 at 4:00 pm, and cancel the January 31, 2023 4:00 pm Budget Session. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

Bills
Approve the Payment of Bills

Treasurer Kopacek presented the January 25, 2023 Claims List in the amount of $12,040.05.
A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve claims

#20849 through #20858, and EFTs 01252301 through 01252309 in the amount of $12,040.05. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

4|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. January 25, 2023



Public Input
There was no public input.

UPCOMING Events/Meetings

January 31, 2023 Work Session re: Township Property

Site Visit and MATIT Consolidated Cov. 4:00 pm Town Hall
January 31, 2023 Board of Audit 6:00 pm Town Hall
February 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
February 13, 2023 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
February 22, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the board a motion was made by Supervisor Schack
and second by Supervisor Davies to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair

6}P age Minutes for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting January 25, 2023



"20356 Wendigo Park Road iQ '
et Haris Tosnship

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852

Supervisor Ryan Davies 920-0610 : it aeull

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 LT 1.1 2

Clerk 244-1811 i eete B e :
hamistownshipclerk@gmail .com NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Work Session

Re: Boat Landings, Parks, and Grants

February 16, 2023
2:30 pm Harris Town Hall

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisor Schack, and Supervisor Gilbert
Absent: Supervisor Davies and Supervisor Kelley
Others Present: Sarah Carling/CEDA, and Kasey Stanek/DNR

The Work Session was called to order at 2:40 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.

The pledge to the flag was conducted.

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www. harristownshipmn.org

The purpose of the session was to discuss Mishawaka Landing work, Crystal Park and Wendigo Park tennis and

basketball courts, and grants.

Mishawaka Landing

Chair Clayton handed out quotes from July 2022 for Hawkinson Construction/Mishawaka boat landing work, and
Casper Construction/Mishawaka landing storm sewer work. Discussion followed. *Supervisor Kelley was not present

at the meeting, but was contacted during the meeting on guestions.*

The quote from Hawkinson Construction for paving, and a reclaim option for bituminous removal in the amount of
$78,746.20 was reviewed. It was determined that an updated quote will need to be obtained as the estimate will more
than likely change. The blacktop and striping portion should be listed under 2023 Sunny Beach Road completion, to get

a better bid. Supervisor Kelley will obtain an updated quote.

The quote from Casper Construction for storm sewer work was discussed. The scope of the work included *grub and
haul away tree stumps, (with tree clearing to be completed by DNR.). The grub and haul away tree stumps will remain
in the quote. * the 18” HDPE Storm Sewer Pipe with aprons, will be provided by the DNR. Kasey will need the length of
piping, and any other specs. The length will be obtained from SEH. Supervisor Davies will need to obtain an updated

quote from Casper, with the removal of the 18” storm sewer pipe with aprons.

Kasey stated that the DNR will be able to haul out excess dirt and supply class 5 under the DNR Agreement.

Further discussion was held on the timeframe(s) for work to begin with trees to be cut and removed before fishing
openerfonce ice is out. (The landing will also need to be closed for a period of time). Supervisor Schack will contact
Lease Landscaping about tree top removal from the site. The existing culvert will need to be removed and replaced,

with paving and reclaim to follow.

Sarah recommended that updated quotes need to be received soon, so she can pull together numbers etc. Monies

spent will come from ARPA funds.



Parks/Grants:

Chair Clayton reviewed the February 2022 quote from Morrison Sealcoating for resurfacing at Wendigo tennis court
and basketball court in the amount of $24,500.00. The quote dated November 29, 2021 included both Wendigo and
Crystal {patch and repairs/resurfacing at Wendigo, tennis courts and basketball court, and patching and repairs at
Crystal Park basketball and tennis courts) in the amount of $38,700.00. Discussion followed.

Sarah stated that before any work can take place at Wendigo and Crystal, matching grants need to be pursued. Having
updated quotes will help Sarah determine the amount needed for matching grants, along with monies to be used from
the township, and the $100,000 Blandin Grant for the parks. Two quotes are needed!

Supervisors Schack and Gilbert will work on getting an updated quote from Morrison Sealcoating, along with an
additional quote (for the same work).

Discussion held on grants that are available. Sarah stated there is a trails grant, which includes parks, through the
IRRRB and there is no maximum dollar amount to be distributed. The township could also qualify for the maximum
grant, if there are trails involved. Discussion held on trails at Wendigo and Crystal. Both parks have trail options for
both summer and winter.

As per Sarah, it's important for updated quotes to be received as soon as possible so she can pull figures together to
determine the applicable grant options, and start working on grants.

Sarah gave the Board a deadline to obtain updated quotes by mid-March, schedule additional work sessions to discuss
quotes, and get grant processes started.

Kasey brought up the possibility of a trail from Wendigo Park to Picnic Park. Supervisor Gilbert stated that Picnic Park is
on the township radar and he welcomed all possibilities for a trail as it relates to the park! Kasey stated that the DNR
has an “Access Grant” for trail systems. Further discussion followed. Kasey will start looking into the grant for the
township.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 3:45 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair




ITASCA COUNTY

Transportation Department
123 NE 4" Street, Courthouse
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2600
Office (218) 327-2853 Fax (218) 327-0688

To: Township Boards
From: Kory lohnson, PE Highway Maintenance Director

Date:  February 8, 2023

Re: Annual Grading, Snowplowing and Dust Contro! Contract Renewal

Current contracts for grading, snowplowing and dust control of Township Roads by Itasca County are effective
from May 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023.

The enclosed 2023/2024 Maintenance Contracts should be completed, approved, and signed should the County
be chosen to provide the services indicated. Using the envelope provided, return both copies to the Itasca
County Transportation Department by April 1%, 2023 so that the Itasca County Board can approve the
contracts at their April 25th County Board Meeting. A copy of the signed contract will then be returned to your
Township Cierk. Please adhere to the April 1** date as the Itasca County Board has given direction that no
service may be provided if there is no contract in place.

Please be reminded that Minnesota Statute 164.03 governs contracting with Itasca County. Thus, this contract
may need to be on your agenda at your annual meeting each year.

Along with Attachment “A” (which indicates which roads and which services we are currently under contract to
maintain for you), we are providing a separate map for each service under contract. The reason for separate
maps is to best indicate what portion of road is under contract to be maintained. For example: a TWP road is
3.00 miles in length and the TWP contracts for .65 miles of grading once per month and 3.00 miles of
snowplowing, the separate maps better indicate maintenance contracted for. Mark any
changes/additions/deletions you may want to make to Attachment “A” in the comment section. We will
make changes as marked and provide you with updated Attachment “A” and maps when returning your Board
approved contract. Please Note: This contract is the only opportunity to sign up for dust control in
cooperation with the County. We use road names that reflect the name used for the 911 Emergency Programs.
To help eliminate confusion, we ask that you refer to roads using only these names. Included in your packet is a
copy of the Itasca County Snow Removal Policy which was last revised in 2014,

Please be advised that Itasca County continues to evaluate the cost to provide these services. If the data suggests
that the cost to provide any of the services exceeds the current rates, notices will be mailed to townships mid-
2023 to provide time for future budget adjustments or to search for another provider.

¢ For 2023/2024 Township Hall/Building Plowing will be charged as 0.25 miles * $700/mi = $175 for the
contract per location. These will be completed after all County and Township roads have been plowed,
usually next day after a storm event.

e County grading prior to dust control application has been removed. We will try to grade as time allows
if the township has signed up with the County for grading services.

If there are any questions, please feel free to stop by our office or give me a call at (218) 327-2843.



Your Town/Township is currently under contract with Itasca County for the services shown below. This
contract expires April 30th, 2023. Your Town/Township must authorize continuance of this contract for
the period May 1, 2023 to April 30th, 2024 If there are changes, please note them in the comments
section and we will adjust new contract. Rates for 2023 Grading are: $700/Mile for one trip per month;
and $1400/Mile for two trips per month. Rate for 2023-2024 Snowplowing is: $700/Mile. Rate for Town
Hall/Buildings is 0.25 Miles * $700/Mile = $175/Location Annually. Estimated rate for 2023 Dust Control:
$2200/Mile (18 foot width, single application). Final rate for 2023 Dust Control will be determined by
contract between Itasca County/Supplier. County grading prior to dust control application has been
removed. We will try to grade as time allows, if the township has signed up with the County for grading
services.

HARRIS TWP - Attachment "A"

E § = 3 r= g °
B IBIEER
gfEE|£Ef ¢ | 8
Road Name s| S8 |88| 5 | 2 Comments
miles | miles | miles { miles | miles
1| Alicia Place 0.55 0.55
2| Alicia Spur 0.10 0.00 Township will snowplow
3|Apache Drive 0.20 0.20
4|Aspen Drive 0.75 0.75
1/13/23 Shortened by 0.08 miles per
5{Bayview Place 0.22 0.22 Jim Kelly
6{Bear Creek Road 1.70 1.70
7{Birch Hill Drive 0.38 0.38
g|Birch Street 0.80 0.80
9|Breezy Lane 0.10 0.10
10| Carol Street 0.20 0.20
11[Casper Landing 0.20 0.00
12| Chippewa Drive 0.30 0.30
13| Davis Road 0.10 0.10
14|East Harris Road 0.60 0.60
15|Field Crest Road 0.50 0.50
16| Forest View Trail 0.10 0.00 Township will snowplow
17|Gary Drive 0.45 0.45
18|Harbor Heights Rd. 0.30 0.30
19|Hauser Road 0.25 0.25 formerly Hauser Drive
2¢{Hughes Road 0.25 0.00 Removed 11/28/22 by Jim Kelly
21{Isle View Road 0.96 (.96 Add 0.66 mi per Jim Kelly 1/13/23
22|Jane Lane (.50 0.50
23]Jess Harry Road 0.10 0.10 Corner
24 Kathryn Avenue 0.25 0.25 added 12/2015
25|Keyview Drive 0.50 0.50
26| Lakeview Drive 0.40 0.40
27|Lakeview Trail 0.30 0.30 added 5/1/2016
28]Little Crystal Lane 0.50 0.50
29]Lundquist Road Vacated
30/Melody Road 0.25 0.25
31{Metzenhuber Road 0.10 0.10
32|Mishawaka Road 1.58 1.55
33|Mishawaka Shores Tr 0.60 0.60
34|Mohawk Brive 0.08 0.08
a5|Nancy Drive 0.25 0.25
36{Nicholas Street 0.40 0.40 Added 10/18/21 per Jim Kelly
37|Norberg Drive 0.60 0.60




38]Northwoods Drive 0.20 0.20 Added 1/13/23 per Jim Kelly
39| Norway Road 0.10 0.10
39|Pennala Road 0.10 0.10
40| Pine Crest Road 0.20 0.20
41|Pine Landing Drive 0.45 0.45
42|Pine Street 0.15 0.15
42|River Ridge Road 0.20 0.20
43| River View Drive 0.60 0.60
44|Robinson Road 0.30 0.30
45{Romans Road 0.25 0.25
45|Root Road 0.30 0.30
46| Ruff Shores Road 0.15 0.00 Township will snowplow
47| Schmidt Road 0.45 0.45
48| Southwood Road 1.40 1.40
48} Stony Point Road 0.40 (.40 Add Snowplowing 8/17/2020
49| Sunny Beach Add Rd 0.35 0.00 Township will snowplow
50/ Sunny Beach Road 570 5.70
51|Sunny Lane 0.20 0.20
51|Sunset Drive .20 0.00 Remove Snowplowing 3/3/2020
52|Sunset Lane 0.30 0.00 Remove Snowplowing 3/3/2020
53] Tolerick Road 0.40 0.40 formerly Tolerick Drive
54| Town Hall 0.250 Please Circle: PLOW or NO PLOW
54]Underwood Road 1.55 1.55
55| Verde Lane 0.25 0.25
56]Vroman Road 0.25 0.25
57|Wagon Wheel Ct Rd. 0.25 0.25
57|Wendigo Heights Rd 0.10 0.10
58| Wendigo Park Circle 0.40 0.40 added 12/2015
5¢|Wendigo Park Road 2.90 2.90
60| Wesleyan Drive 0.30 0.30 formerly Wesleyan Road
60| Westwood Lane 0.25 0.25
61)Westwood Road 0.25 0.25
62| Winnebaga Drive 0.15 0.15
53|Winston Taylor Rd. 0.04 0.00 Township will snowplow
63{Woodbine Lane 0.15 0.15
64| Woodland Park Rd. 0.30 0.30
Totals- 34.93| 0.00{ 0.00] 33.49| 0.00|last updated: January 13th, 2023




Harris Township

Stajds Highway 16

. Road [T
. Rgad Pokegama Avenue =
u g N o.
J:] ciofy o o
0 ane ve =
; —
3 o
Ze ko) @ =
l gy | £§ Harris Town 8 g :
- d o
- 169
3%
[
fa) an §
()
5 9@6 & L i}_" H N ounty Roa
it L]
>\ e, o
“’g ~Viow, 8
468 s &7
Sprin
P Ogg _ oa 3
4] |
: h
(1]
= i
E | sad Road
: k)
260 olerick Roa Y *""I cw n%
Shadywood o La ' i &
671 97 Road - §as p, , ; g
QD
s £ 2 =
f: Addi Lasa
iy, 5
m 1
5
g E ¢
@ @
& _ E adger/Ro
Su ) | o
Road 66 Pre A
E ——
&z
[l2so E @ _ Road
222 ]
ROa i 67 20
Legend
s Roads Snowplowed Under Conlrad
— Veclor.GIS.Roads
”~ All Other Roads
Township Road Maintenance Section Lines
Snow Plowing ) rowsiotie
Last Updated: 5/06/2019 e tokes
ek bk : ot -
COPYRIGHT - ITASCA COUNTY I:I Twp_Snow_Updated_Dale
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Thes inharmanan b a axmpdsbon of

dala Wom d et et With
vai aea of acourecy and requines
rahdd o7 in any orm wilhoul wiiiten parmisson i auibbad fald urvay to venty.

N W AINTENANCEWMantenanca ContracisiTwp-Cry Mathtsnsnes
\ M. A

o raproducion of the map i alowsd by any

9-2020 Mapa




Harris Township

5
ar
| B &
o
S %
8
2 =
g i
5 B .
£ 3 o
& g Sunset Drive =
Sunny Ln £ Sunseflane L
arns Town Road , 3 : | £
o O
i i - i
[&]
I3 Wesleyan Dr & :
rd 5, 5 Aspen Trail 5
Thee}— o ! _Undarwood 3
. r L Bears Way = 73
9 6R o | 5 #
g 3 o HE
ol & 2 8
1 a 5
0 x Nicholas St 5 2
—- § . Halo  Alcla ¢ |&
T ek L. Lake Dr Spur & ?U
= ap o -
s ). 5L lant Road_‘ BT sy a
Shadywood Rd E TeylarRd [
e § \\ E opm s
£ Weadi
P £ o ey j;. sighls
4 B Forast View Til Lot I'T'l‘g
N Wzl —1 Lap\
g - ) {s_s p %’-'p
f o
G 0%90 § Schriidt Rd
e L o"a!,?" " s
L “ v g
260
: 3 R g
E Hughes Rd Lakeshare Dr 2 1:
Bear C[aﬁ_ B 1 C ! E
[169f ot Jane Ln ‘
55
0 0.5 ' 2
Miles Legand
(ll o Reads Graded Once Par Month Under Contract
1 Townshlp Road Malntenance /" AN CWerfoads
g e Grading Once Per Month Section Lines
Likea Gapephk Wamnslan §fteam S Last Updﬂted: 5/01/2018 Townahip Ling
Srchesy byl Preug i min® Lak
COPYREGHT < ITASCA COUITT akes
ALY FGHT S REIMAVID Tho nbematen b o toap e of e Rivars
dals bam ¢ man youeca oy
dihsps n naryiong dogran s of pttricy Ard mgas.
Wi & qat{1d oM tureey ool

MNUYAANT .3 "
iTovesship Mollensnca Agreoma ol Kap 30197070 My

Terp Ty M.




Harris Township

Shadywood Rd

Schmidt Rd 2
crf

2 ojnes Rd : A .
7 o Ial'hd River Ridge Rd
é River View Or ||
i Nobegor |6 |
2 |
Sunset Drive | i
g Sunsel Lane ‘ g i
m #rris Town Road = 514
x| E Hanls Rd &
g Pina
Crusl Rah
g #1]
[ E s
wasteyan Dr & | Westwood
E Ln
Beais Way oyl g
§ »
g
Hicholas 5¢ .
- Hale Alkla
\ \eke Dr Spur i
Wnion _

z
‘1'4,9/
Badw Rd |
Brlarvsoolt Rd . |
Hughes Rd) Lakashora D¢ 8 E
[ 4
oadg ]
: G B
Carteon) | 4
[. \1 - =‘:'_'_-.i_.." -
0 0.5 1 2
Mites Legend
o+
L N s flaads Gradad Twice Por Month Under Conbach
E%j? Townshlp Road Maintenance o AtOerRo .
i W E Grading Twice Per Month Section Linos
Last Updated: 201 :
Wi Ot bematon Sy dom s p 5/01 8 1l ]] Township Lina
"t e rapgd B Lakas
o Fhiny aaish V]
i vaigr i bl sty = Rivers
:m‘m‘.ﬁup..llﬁl"’“ rml-qnutsulqmlnwm

Conbrachilwg
Ihqu Mislanssen Agidemant ummumn Vapr




(Rev. 02/08/2018)

AGREEMENT FOR WORK ON TOWNSHIP ROADS

This Agreement made this______ day of , 2023, by and between the County of ltasca, hereinafter referred to as the
“County” or “ltasca County”, and the Township of , hereinafter referred to as the “Township”.

Whereas, pursuant to the laws of Minnesota, the governing body of any Township may contract with Itasca County, in
which the Township is situated, for the use of County equipment and operators, for snow removal from, for the blading of,
and for application of dust control materials on any or all Township roads within the Township.

Whereas, pursuant to the laws of Minnesota, the contract price 1o be paid by the Township to Itasca County, shall not be
less than the actual cost to the Transportation Department for the use of such equipment, operator, malerials or contracted
cost.

Now, wherefore, in consideration for such work the Township agrees to pay Itasca County at the rates shown in Attachment
“A”, for the said twelve-month period for snowplowing, grading and/or dust control application, subject to the following:

1. Term
This Agreement for grading, snowplowing and/or dust control application shall commence on the first day of
May, 2023, and shall continue for a twelve (12} month period. This Agreement may be extended for additional
twelve month periods upon the mutual consent of the Transportation Department and the Township.

2, Termination
Either party may cancel this Agreement upon Thirty (30) days notice, with or without cause. Notice shalt be in
writing served by mail or in person by the Township to the Itasca County Engineer, and by the Transportation
Department to the Township Clerk. In the case of dust control, notice must be received by May 15 for the year of
the agreement.

3. Employees
Transportation Department employees performing the work on Township roads as described in this Agreement

shall be deemed Transportation Department employees for all purposes while so engaged. Dust control application
shall be through an [tasca County contract.

4. Billing
The Township shall pay Itasca County upon receipt of invoice for services, snowplowing services are billed in
January, grading services are billed in July, and dust control services are billed in August.

5. Attachment “A”
Attachment “A” shall be considered a part of this “Agreement for Work on Township Roads™ and shall provide

the information as follows:

a.) Annual rates (per mile) for grading gravel roads once per month and twice per month. The annual rates
will be set by ltasca County.

b.) Annual rate (per mile) for snowplowing, The annual rates will be set by Ttasca County.

c.) Application rate (per mile, 18 foot width, single application) of dust control. The dust control rates will
be based on supplier pricing for the Itasca County wide chloride application,

d.) Township shail indicate which roads arc included in this agreement, along with the length of each road.

¢.) Maps of roads as required. Itasca County will provide maps of the Township roads as part of this
agreement.



{(Rev. 02/08/2018)

Time and Manner of Work

A. The Transportation Department reserves the right to do the work described in this Agreement on Township
roads at such time and in such manner so as to not interfere with, nor delay, the work schedule of County
toads. The Transportation Department has an obligation to provide services first to Itasca County Roads. As
it is likely that the services provided herein may be also needed at more than one location at any time, it shall
be at the sole discretion of the County Highway Engineer or his designee to determine the altocation of
resources available to provide services under this agreement. This determination shall be final. The
Township hereby absolves and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Itasca County, its agents, servants or
employees from any liability arising from such decisions.

B. Snowplowing will not be performed before November 1%, or after March 31%; unless determined to be
necessary by the District Maintenance Supervisor, the Highway Maintenance Engineer, or the County
Highway Engineer.

C. Snowplowing for emergency situations will only be performed when the Sheriff’s Office makes the request.
For emergencies, call 911,

Unavoidable Delays

[tasca County shall not be held liable in accordance with this contract for unavoidable delays. Unavoidable delays
can include delays which were beyond the power of Itasca County to controf, with no fault or negligence on its
part. Such delays can include acts of natute, i.e. severely inclement weather, floods, tornadoes and strikes.

Special Covenants
A.  Township covenants that each road identified in attachment “A”, is a public highway which is open for

public use, and which is subject to the jurisdiction and controf of the Township.

B. For each road identified in attachment “A”, the Township shall:
1. Erect and maintain appropriate signs at the point of termination of each road.
2. Provide a suitable turnaround site as close to the point of termination of said road as practical.
The location and size of the turnaround space shall be subject to approval by the Itasca County
Engineer in his/her exclusive discretion.

C.  Township covenants thal any and all necessary consents have been obtained and remain in eftect enabling
entry of [tasca County equipment to land beyond the point of termination of any road identified in
attachment “A”, where such entry is necessary to reach the designated turnaround area.

D.  Township shall defend, indemnify, and save ltasca County harmiess from any and all claims, demands and
judgments based upon, right of way claims or arising under Minnesota Statute 160.05, with respect o any
road identified in attachment “A”, and further including any turnaround area and road leading thereto
beyond the designated termination point of road.

E.  Nothing herein shall alter, limit, or diminish the duties and responsibilities of the Township with respect to
the roads identified in attachment A,

Indemnification and Hold Harmless

Except as otherwise set forth above in sections 6 and 8 each party shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the
other against all claims losses, damages, liability, suits, judgments, costs and expenses by reason of the action,
inaction, errors, omissions, or negligence of its employees. This agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does
not constitute a waiver by cither party of the limitations on liability provided by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466
or of any defenses or governmental immunities as to third parties. Each party is responsible to maintain liability
insurance in at least the amount of its maximum liability under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466.



(Rev. 02/08/2018)

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement are intended to be and shall
be construed as a “cooperative activity” and it is the intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a “single
government unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Seclion 471.59, Subd. | a; provided
further that for purposes of that statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility for the acts

or omissions of the other Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereunto have each caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective officers,
hereby duly authorized, as of the date and year first above written.

[ have reviewed the foregoing Agreement and |
recommend that the [tasca County Board approve the
same.

By:

Itas-(;;I_COIi;I_t.).;’ Highway Engineer

APPROVAL BY COUNTY OF ITASCA

County Board Ehairperson

Date: S

Date:

APPROVAL BY TOWNSHIP
Motion
Byie==cn:
TWP Board Member
Second

By:

TWP Board Member
Motion Passed:

Date:

TWP Board Chairperson

I, the undersigned, am the duly appointed Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the above referenced unit of government and attest that
on the above referenced date, at a duly convened meeting of the Board, a resolution was duly adopted by the Board approving

the agreement set forth above.

By:

Clcrk!i-)éputy Clerk
Itasca County Board

By:

Clerk/Deputy Clerk
Township



SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

ITASCA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Effective Date: November 1, 1989
Revised: November 18, 2014
Policy Number: Operations 895-4
Distribution: Commissioner's Office
Engineer's Office
All Garages
Numpber of Pages: 4

PURPOSE

To improve citizen awareness of snow removal procedures for
increased safety to the motoring public.

APPLICABLE STATUTES N/A

POLICY

The following "press release" or modification thereof will be
released at the beginning of each winter season:

ITASCA COUNTY SNOW REMOVAL POLICY
OVERVIEW
With the advent of each Minnesota snow season comes the concern
about access to work, school and business. The safety and
convenience of the traveling public is a main concern of the
Itasca County Transportation Department. The goal of the
Transportation Department is to have all County Roads passable
within a reasonable amount of time after a snowfall has stopped.
THE COQUNTY DOES NOT ASSURE A COMPLETELY BARE ROAD AND WILL
NOT DEICE ENTIRE SECTIONS OF ROADWAY. USERS OF THE HIGHWAY
SYSTEM ARE REMINDED TO EXERCISE CAUTION AND DRIVE WITH CARE.

THE LEGAL SPEED LIMIT MAY NOT BE POSSIBLE AT ALL TIMES.



SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

1. Dispatching of Snowplows

a. The County will usually not dispatch snowplows until
after a snowfall has stopped. During extended periods of
snowfall, exceptions may be made. Snowplows will not be
sent out in situations that may be hazardous due to
restricted wvisibility. If snowfall stops during regular
working hours, plows may be dispatched at that time. If the
snowfall stops during the night, or early morning hours,
snowplows may be dispatched before the normal start of work
time, as deemed necessary by the District Maintenance
Foreman. Weekend plowing will be handled in a similar
fashion.

b. Snowplowing for emergency situations will only be
performed when the Sheriff’s office makes the regquest. For
emergencies, call 811.

c. Snowplows will not be dispatched before November 1st or
after March 31st, unless determined to be necessary, by the
District Maintenance Foreman.

d. Exceptions to the Snowplowing Policy may occur at times;
when determined to be necessary by the County Maintenance
Engineer or the County Highway Engineer.

2. Operations

Generally the clearing of roads will consist of three
phases: making the road passable; widening and deicing; and
cleaning up. Dependent upon the situation, more than one
phase may be accomplished at one time. Private driveways
under contract for plowing by the County will generally be
plowed following the opening of County Roads and Township
Roads under contract for County snowplowing.

a. Make the Road Passable.

Clean one lane in each direction. Generally plow and
wing are used.

b. Widen the Lanes to Edge of Shoulder/Deicing




3

4.

SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

Deicing is done at problem locations on paved/roads
including intersections, curves, hills and bridges.
Appropriate deicing activities will be used based on
anticipated pavement temperatures and accepted deicing
practices. At pavement temperatures below +20 degrees,
salt use will be limited, as it becomes ineffective at
lower temperatures,

Clean Up

Remove ice and slush off roadway after deicing and sun
have been allowed to work.

Personal Properties

a.

Mailboxes and fences damaged during snow removal will be
evaluated case by case. Only those mailboxes and fences
that were properly located and installed, and which were
damaged by actual contact with County equipment will be
repaired at County expanse.

As snow is plowed from roadways, operators leave as
little snow across driveways as possible. County
removal of this windrow is infeasible and remains the
property owner's responsibility.

County residents are reminded that IT IS UNLAWFUL to
plow snow from driveways onto or across County roads.
Piles of snow left on or near the road can freeze into a
solid mass creating a hazardous situation for vehicles
and snowplows. Accidents and damages caused by snow
piles placed in the roadway may result in liability to
the property owner. Piles of snow increase the chances
of drifting snow onto the roadway.

County residents are reminded to remove parked vehicles
from County roads to assist in snow removal.

The Transportation Department may assist stranded
motorists by contacting law enforcement/emergency
personnel. The Transportation Department WI1LL NOT
ATTEMPT TO REMOVE STUCK VEHICLES from ditches, snow
banks or any other impediment.

Sidewalks



SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

Sidewalks on County or County State Aid Highways within
municipalities are the responsibility of the municipality,
just as any other public utility. Policy of individual
municipalities regarding sidewalk snow removal may vary
between municipalities.

5. Information
Questions or concerns regarding snow removal and/or road
conditions should be directed to County Highway Engineer at

327-2853.

Adopted by the County Board on April 26, 1994



A

PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:
GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

CEMETERY WENDIGO 'CRYSTAL SPRINGS
o) 7
=
1
N | .m
& [ IA
N i o
AT XY TLIC
/ | L/
{




CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

Wqu Ve
PARKS (CONTINUED}):

BASEBALL FIELD: \ Q\ NW
SHAPE/ANY REPAIR

NEEDED
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA: N
NET ] r

e N/

TABLES/BENCHES ! [/

TRASH [

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

DAIE . | CEMETERY

WENDIGO

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

CEMETERY: \\\ m\\ N

GRASS CUT: |

GRASS TRIMMED: \

ﬁ

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

mxnmum_<m5b._.m_aﬂ.>zo_zm\ \
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT: J

NETS v

POSTS

COURT /

1
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED VA

\
XY

TENNIS COURT: ...H

e

NET |

POSTS % A

COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




BASEBALL FIELD:

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SUDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:
TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK

OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:

QAJE ./ CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
125
)
N/
77
iz

/V 1/
\J

%

EV\
7

\S&E -

2




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

L. DATE A CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
CEMETERY: \Nm®\ 75
__

GRASS CUT:

GRASS TRIMMED: \\

f

ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS N
POSTS i
COURT

/ VA
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED A Ky LA

TENNIS COURT: / [
NET /
POSTS N\ 1]

COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED




CEMETERY WENODIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

E,
BASEBALL FIELD: . \ N@\NW

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA: .
NET ) P

PICNIC AREA: \
TABLES/BENCHES ! [/
TRASH _m T

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT: \
TRASH /
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK \
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS: /& \ ?&wc \\&‘.%\Nlmvf § \M% &\ \\V\\

LAY —

m@&i@mﬂé(



DATE . ¢ CEMETERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS

BASEBALL FIELD: " / \ NW \\w

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA: Ay
NET L

PICNIC AREA: , \
TABLES/BENCHES [/

TRASH /

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SLIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROKEN

HORSESHOE COURT
TRASH

PARKING LOT:

TRASH

ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS:




PARK/CEMETERY INSPECTIONS: by Supervisor Clayton

CEMETERY:

GRASS CUT:
GRASS TRIMMED:
ANY TRASH?

ANY VANDALISM?

EXCESSIVE WATER STANDING/
ANY AREAS OF CONCERN

PARKS:

VOLLEYBALL COURT:
NETS
POSTS
COURT
GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

TENNIS COURT:
NET
POSTS
COURT
GRASS5 CUT/TRIMMED

,.D. ./ METERY WENDIGO CRYSTAL SPRINGS
s -
/
| .
| KA o
T
17
r A
LS - -
(v ]l Ky ] L~
/ | &
{
X




ITASCA COUNTY
LAND DEPARTMENT

1177 LaPrairie Avenue T it
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-3322 nASCACO
218-327-2855 * Fax: 218-327-4160

DEPARTMENT

February 1, 2023 NOTICE

Harris Township

Attn: Nancy Kopacek
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Dear Nancy:

A meeting of the Itasca County Land Classification Committee is scheduled for Tuesday,
March 7, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. at the County Boardroom in the Itasca County Courthouse. This meeting
is the first step in a process to classify newly forfeited parcels as well as requested tax forfeit lands as
to whether they should be retained or sold.

Minnesota Statute 282.01 requires that all tax-forfeited land be classified as conservation or
non-conservation lands. The Itasca County Land Classification Committee will review all tracts that
need to be classified (or re-classified) and recommend a classification for each parcel to the Itasca
County Board of Commissioners. As a government entity you may submit any comments or
recommendations about any parcel in your Township or City about the pending classification of the
tax-forfeited land described on the enclosed list. The County Board will review the
recommendations; then set the classification. The members of the Land Classification Committee are
the Itasca County Board of Commissioners and the County Land Commissioner.

Enclosed is a list of parcels set to be classified. This List is subject to change. You may contact me
with any questions.

Sincerely,

Cindy Sheviciv
Real Estate Specialist
218-327-7397

Enclosures




2023 LAND CLASSIFICATION - PLATTED PROPERTIES
ract| ACRES|  PARCELID DISTRICTNAME | TWP | RGE | SEC [LEGAL DESCRIPTION * _..:: s
1 | 081 | 254600280 LONEPINETWP | 56 | 22 | 19 floT1s |BimeH paRK Biewik
2 | 198 | 40-4200120 TROUTLAKETWP | S5 | 24 | 15 %.M.WM&%%M %ﬂ%ﬁ M nm”q_.w.ﬁou.m. |DEMINGS ESTATES W.Moaﬂ
3 | 107 | 04400138 TROUTLAKETWP | 55 | 24 | 15 _ﬁ.%%ﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬁhﬁﬁﬁuuﬂﬁwmhﬂ wWo. ._a_.mz_zmm ESTATES WMM Ty
4| 2 64-430-0182 56-26UNORG [ 56 | 26 | 34 |E. 265'0F M. 264 OF LOT 18 COHASSET HEIGHTS
5 | 025 | easso0704 ‘se26uNoRG | 56 | 26 | 2 otz mikG NORTHLAND PARK
6 | 014 | 644300074 S6-26UNORG | 56 | 26 | 2 {550'OFLOT 29, BLKI NORTHLAND PARK
7 | 127 | 784100115 144-26 UNORG 144 | 26 | 2 |LOT3LESSTH, BIKA AUDITORS SUBDIVISION NUMBER 23
8 | 01 | 854100230 BiIGFORKCTY | 61 | 26 | 27 [oTs, BLOCK2 BIGFORK VILLAGE
9 | 019 |  85-420-0200 BIGFORKCITY | 61 | 26 | 27 Jlove Bk 2 BIGFORK VILLAGE
10 | 158 | 854800110 BIGFORKCTTY | 61 | 26 | 27 |LoTs 118, BLOCK 1 NEVEUX ADDITION TO BIGEORK
1] 01 | 84100328 | cawmercny | s | 23 | 21 Jior21locks CALUMET AT
12 | 007 | 87-a100510 calMETCTY | s6 | 23 | 21 __.3 3, BLOCK S CALUMET
13 | 0.07 87-410-0515 camerery | s6 |23 | 2 __.3 4, BLOCK S leatumer
14| 029 |  87-4101910 cAlMETaTY | 56 |23 | 21 __.oa 47,BLOCK 19 CALUMET
15| 022 |  89-500-0620 DEERRIVERCITY | 145 | 25 | 36 JLovs 2-2, BOCK 6 LESS 5 70" INGERSOLLS ADDITION TO ITASCA CITY |,
16 | 0.02 | 90-420-0340 EFFIE CITY 62 | 26 | 23 |LoTS 7-8, BLOCK 3 BYRNE ADDITION TO EFFIE
17 | 009 | 92-4100810 keewanincny | 57 | 22 | 25 flors, slocks KEEWATIN
18 | 007 95-410-0410 NASHWAUK CITY 57 22 32 __.Od 6, BLOCK 4 —Z.’mzi)..._x
19| 014 | 974100126 | TACONTECTY | 6 | 24 | 22 __.od 17-18, BLK 1 TACONITE

Reler i the dewd of record for carrent lagal descriptions.



1355YHOD 30 ST 3
b E.o._T Sz |SS |ALDSOIVMONVHD |  OOEE-L00-T6 SESY | ot
130YVd
TANITATI04 ISMSINM E/TONN|TT  [b2 |98 AL ALINODVL TOEY-TY0-L6 tese | sy
INLIATO] -1 253G.A34 SSITIN-IN NI INI SE°T ANA Sz__|9s dML OBYY WIEZ0e0 | 6697 |
NOSV3Y + NOLLINDS3A VO T 235 | 398 | dMmL | INVN LRLLSIO al TIUvd SV | peal
STIUVd JSTUILN] TIVIUNS QICIAIGNN =
ALD 153N 1NdS -6 LOTLd[IE [v2  [9S ALD 3NIV¥I10D SOTr-TE0-88 08T | t¥
a1d1 1530034 MN3SHINO NINOMOY[9T |92 LS SHONN 9T-L5 00t7-920-59 Moy | T
gDl 15IN03Y Z 107140 1d ¥3A0 AINO MON[8z vz |09 SYONN ¥2-09 SOTT-820-95 mod | I¥
QD1 153N03Y 110130 L4 ¥IA0 ANO MOY[ge  [v |09 DUONN ¥2-09 70T1-820-95 mod | ot
g1 153NDIY T 107 1d ¥3IA0 AINO MOYI8T I+ _wm 9YONN ¥2-09 TOT1-820-95 Moy | 6€
Q101 153ND3Y | MNMNZOSIOARLE ez [€S |  dMLVNIMYM £0Te-LT0-2h 790 | 8¢
gDl 153003y AMH S531 1 101,5°Z5¥ N 4O SSEM 30,05 3|97 [£2 |65 dMLTIZOYVIN £0TT-9T2-92 0 | LE
@121 15303y 997 B 9 AMH S531 £.10140 9ZGP NJOSLTMI9T |2 |65 | dMLYIEOUYW zOYI9rz97 | 90T | 9
TINLANIOL LdSSTIMSINJOTIS30A3Y[EZ [vT |95 ALID ILINODVL 70Z6-£20-L6 6LT | s
FANLIANIOS | Liondoidjze [sz  |ovT DUONN 9Z-9%T €2TE-2€0-9L 050 | ¥£
TANLEITIO0L 3SINJOPISIaAfTZ ez |[ss SYONN €2-85 SOTY-120-15 960 | €€
TANLETI0L PSHSIOSOAISMS[9Z 22 |8 DYONN Z2-85 Er-920-8Y gogt | €
TANLIEIOL MS MS 40 ,T8T M 4O LPT 340 ,85ZSJO BYTN[TZ [T [€S dML YNIMYM TOEE-TT0-2Y 050 | If
TANLIANOL S{Z 355912 10140 EVEETCNHO.SLSIP  |LT |69 dMLSINOLS LOFTTOT-8E 0€0 | Of
TANLTANAOL MSMSH0 OEEN|sZ |9 |5 dML ONVdS T0£E-S20-9€ tror | 67
iz MOY 69T AMH _ ;
FANLIRIOL | oory 05 3 314 .05 § SST1 LL109L N0 § KT RO e e e 1| o] s
HANLIETE04 \SE8 S 4O N 9A1 +Z93 SSI1 9 ,SEB S SS9 ._.O.__“mm ST [T dML ISHOW OT¥1-SE0-6T €8T L7
TANLEATI0d SEBSSSTISLONSE (ST  [v¥T dML ISHON TOEL-SE067 | 0BT | 9T
TUNLIEII0d 710130.56295|S€ |5z [v¥T dML ISHOW ZOTI-SE0-6Z €5TC | ST
HUNIIENIO | 110140 56295[5€ [52  [#¥T dML ISHOW TOIT5€062 | S6CT | #2
TANLENI0A 1i01udfez fvz [4s dML DNIUMV LTTT-TL0-ET S90 | €T
FANLIFNIOL 910740 .09Z M40 SZOSS[8T_ [SZ  |¥S dML SIHEVH SOEE-BTO-6T 00f | @
TANLANOL 9T QY 0D 30 M DATMN MN|ET  |TT 9S dMl ONVIODO0D ZOTZETTHT TT’s 1<
_ 095 N SS3140 ‘ : T : ;
TANLERIOL | | \osau  ouame 128 9417 101 30 L aauviennle [ [ Koot P B R |
NOSVIY » NOLLIYI$3a YOI 23s| 30| dmi| 3WVN DMHISIO a17130uvd SRV | peir

$31LNIJONd AILIVIIND - NOLVIIHISSYTD OGNV £202




2022 LAND TION - SEVERED - INTEREST PARCELS

Tract | ACRES | PARCELID | DISTRICTNAME | Twe | RGE | SEC UNDINT  |LEGAL DESCRIPTION® lmou

o | s |[oseiznowes | seamvuerwe | 60 | 22 [ 12 frasm  innmin “”'hnrafem
48 | 8 | 308114323030 | nasHwaukTWP | 87 | 22 | 31 |1/300mH isxnw [Nchw&im
43 B | 30-811-4323035 | NASHWAUKTWP | 57 | 22 | 11 |if300mH :IiISw INu&.Fa‘rfciq'
s0 | 8 | 308114323040 | rasHwaUKTWP | 57 | 22 | 11 |1/300TH fsesw Nchu-feiuuT
51 8 | 3010402305 | masuwavkrwe | 97 | 22 | 14 100 [anw - [New Forteiurs
s2 [ 8 | 308154323050 | NasHwAUKTWP | 57 | 22 | 15 l1/300MH |snm lNew Fosfeitare
83 40 ;s-ua'-nodoso_ SPANG TWP. 53 | 26 | 33 o |SENW '.hq?awi’urm
sa | a0 |seessasoo0s0 | seamcrwe | 3 [ 26|33 fnwsw New Forfeitire
55 | a0 | 3eemzaso00m | seawstwe | 53 |26 |33 fieh  [NEsw [New Foefeitme
56 | 40 | 35833-2300000 | seanGTWP | s3 | 26 | 33 Jayeme !swnw Now Forfeitare
$7 | 8 | 416121423005 | waBANATWP | 7 | 25 | 12 /2004 [LOTS [New Fofeitare
58 | 8 | 418131423010 | WABANATWP | 57 | 25 | 13 |1/200mH luo‘rl INw Forfeiture
59 | 8 | 41-818-1423015 | wABANATWP | 57 | 25 | 18 1200 [NENE [Mew Forfeituars
60 | 8 |[4re2m-142300 | wanamatwe | 57 | 25 | 28 Jrraoom  [swsw [New Forfoitre
61 8 | 43-829-1423025 | wananatwe | 57 | 25 | 29 Jaj200mh [nwne | New Forfeinme
62 | 8 | #41-8203423030 | wasanATWP | 57 | 25 | 29 [i200m  fioma [Mew Forfeiture
63| 8 41-829-1423035 | WABANATWP | 57 | 25 | 29 {1/200TH SW NE hiéwFufdnﬁu
64 | 8 | 418312423040 | wamanaTwp | 57 | 25 | 21 Jaszootw  [mEmE [ew Forfeitare
6s | 8 |sosaanaces| uworssezs [ se | 25| 3 [raca o [New Fanteitae
66 | 8 | 598032223010 | uwORGSS-25 | 59 | 25 | 3 [1/e0TH LOT 11 New Forfcibae
6 | B | 598062223015 [ UNORS 5925 | 9 25| 4 [ry200m Jse ne '|1:~xcwf&f_gim
68 | & | sseps2223020] uwomrGS92s | s9 | 25 | 4 ju200m ]nzsw Fuwro.ﬁun
69 8 | 59-804-2223025 | UNORGS59-25 | S9 | 25 | 4 |1/40TH |NE SE _ [Mew Forfeitare
70 59-804-2223030 | UNORGSI-25 | 59 | 25 | 4 [1/2007H w New Forfeiture
71 ] 8 | 558052223095 | UNORGSS-25 | §9 | 25 | 5 [iaoate  |Lotg Fosfeiturs |
72| 8 | sosos2023040 | UNORGS925 | 59 | 25 | 8 |izzootH hote New Forfeiture
73 8 59-815-2223045 | uNORG59-25 | s9 | 25 | 15 fiseoom otz ' [Now Forfeiture
74 | 8 | sosn-2223050 | unomGse25 | 59 | 25 | 21 fi/200mH t.on Now Forfeiture
35 | 8 |soszsansoss| unomsssas | s | 2 | 25 faz0om !més_w ew Foefeitre
76 | 8 | 598252223060 | UNORGSS-25 | S8 | 25 | 25 [1/200TH  [SENW ;Nn Porfeiture
77| 8 |sossaaes | uwoecsoas | so | 28 | s hmoom  fsesw hwé«fein_m
78| 8 |soewazior| uworsssas | ss | 25 | 28 [r2oom  Jrote iﬂw Forfeiture
7 | 8 |sssm2223075 | unorGssas | 59 | 25 28 172000 sesw INe!lFu_ﬁ:'M_g
60 | 8 [ 59832222308 | UNORGS9-25 | 59 | 25 | 33 J1200  iOTS le Forfeitre
g | & |sosssansms | unomreseas | ss | 25 | 33 jazoom fors INew Forfeitae
B2 | 8 |se#s;2223090 | UNORGSS-25 | SO | 25 | 33 fyz00TH Loy INwFu'feim
83 | 375 | s7ew7-110000 | vacommecry | s | 24 27 e fueww ew Ferteiturs
B4 | 375 | 97-817-1100050 | TACONMECTY | S6 | 24 | 17 [1/omH Iswns New Forfeiture
85 | 375 | 67-817-1100070 | TACONMECTY | S6 | 24 | 17 |y/5TH |ume ow Forfeiture
86 | 375 | 97-817-1100090 | TACOWMECTY | S6 | 24 | 17 [1/9TH |nwu: Mew Forfeiture




M G mail Harris Township Clerk <harristownshipclerk@gmail.com>

Life Jacket Loaner Stations
3 messages

Severson, Megan M CIV USARMY (USA) <Megan.M.Severson@usace.army.mil> LSS LR pelreo L 11;\53

To: "harristownshipclerk@gmail.com” <harristownshipclerk@gmail.com>

Hello,

This is Megan Severson, Park Ranger at the Pokegama Dam in Grand Rapids. We recently received life jackets and
stations from Sea Tow Foundation, an organization that has recognized the problem of boaters not having enough life
jackets (correct size/quantity) while on the water.

I've attached a photo to give you an idea what these might look like, and I'm reaching out to see if there's interest in
allowing a station at Mishawaka landing. These stations and life jackets would be our responsibility to track and maintain.

Here's a link to the website about the Sea Tow Foundation, and also a map that shows where these stands are located
nationwide: https://mww boatingsafety.com/page/resources

Hoping we can make something happen. Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks you!

Megan Severson

NR Specialist - Park Ranger
Pokegama Dam Recreation Area
Winnibigoshish Dam Recreation Area
Grand Rapids, MN, 55744
651-290-5811






]
Export Map Image for Printing, Etc.

Export Image as:

Sclect Export:

@® Screenshot (Download an image of what you have on screen.)
O Map (Download an image of the map without any menus.)

O Legend (Download an image of the complete legend.)

O Map + Legend (Download an image of the map with a simplified
legend.)

O Location List (Download an image of the complete location list.)
Select Image Size;

® Normal (The same size as your browser window. Image size can be
reduced without losing resolution.)

3 Large (About the size of a poster Good for presentations or display.)

LIFE JACKET LOANER INTERACTIVE MAP

You can find a life jacket loaner station near you by going to our online map (https.//www.boatingsafety.com/page/life-jacket-
loaner-program/#life-jacket-map). Each life jacket loaner station is stocked with life jackets in infant, child, youth, and adult sizes

so that anyone can borrow one for a safe and fun day on the water

The map showcases life jacket loaner stations around the country and it is searchable by scrolling in or using the magnifier icon
on the map menu. You can also use the Tools icon to get directions to any loaner station to find the closest one to where you'll

be boating.

RESOURCES FOR ALL PROGRAMS

The Sea Tow Foundation believes that boating can be safe AND fun. Qur programs are flexible enough that anyone can
utilize them, and we work with governmental agencies at the local, state and federal level; other non-profit organizations;
businesses; civic groups; clubs; and many individuals. Our programs can be repeated year after year to help keep boating

fun AND safe in your local community.

The following resources help provide support for the Sea Tow Foundation Programs:

LIFE JACKET MONTHLY REPORTING FORM

Please use this form to report on the inventory and life jacket use on each of your loaner stands.

Click here to complete the Life Jacket Count Form {/page/life-jacket-count-form)



Grand Rapids Cable Commission
Nov. 28, 2022

12 Noon, ICTV Offices

Members Present: Peggy Clayton, Michelle Toven, Lisa Mrnak, Tony Valtinson

ICTV Staff Present: Beth George, Stephani Crecelius

Clayton called the meeting to order at 12 Noon

Agenda

Toven made a motion to accept the agenda as it appears. Mrnak 2™,

Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes
Valtinson made a motion to accept the September meeting minutes as they appear. Toven 2",

Motion carried unanimously.

Financials
Mrnak made a motion to accept the financials. Valtinson 2™.

Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence/Approval of Bills/Approval of Secretarial Fees

A. Toven made a motion to increase the secretarial fee from $75 to $100. Mrnak 2™,
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Mrnak made a motion to approve paying the $100 Nov. Secretarial invoice. Toven 2.
Motion carried unanimously.



Old Business

Closed Caption Update

- All channels are successfully captioned and things are running smoothly.

New Business

Sign League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Form

Toven made a motion to sign the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Form, waiving the monetary
limits on liability. Clayton 2",

Motion carried unanimously.

Approve Meeting Dates for 2023

Toven made a motion to approve the meeting dates and times for 2023. Valtinson 2.

Motion carried unanimously.

ICTV Report

- Blandin Grant came in October, making it earlier than previous years. A check up with Blandin is
scheduled for March of 2023,

- ICTV is working with Next in Nonprofits to find new fundraising avenues.

- Jan. 18 will be a planning retreat with both the ICTV Board and Staff.

- Approved for a grant of $1,000 from the Grand Rapids Community Foundation.

- Upcoming training at Bigfork Edge of The Wilderness Center.

Mrnak made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Toven 2.

Clayton closed the meeting at 12:29 p.m.



Grassroots
Government

MATIT

Minnesota Association of Townships
Insurance & Bond Trust

7 February 2023

Dear Members -

While completing the 2023 reinsurance renewal the Minnesota Association of Townships Insurance Trust
(MATIT) became a victim of a Business Email Compromise.

MATIT routinely conducts financial business using wire transfers. One such payment is made to MATIT s
reinsurance broker for the Trust’s annual property and casualty reinsurance premium. The payment is made
electronically upon the email request of the broker and is the culmination of several months of work, which
concluded in June 2022,

MATIT received an email from its reinsurance broker requesting payment. MATIT responded by wire
transferring its reinsurance premium to the banking institution as directed in the email. When MATIT’s
legitimate business partner, Alliant (reinsurance broker), notified the Trust they had not received the
reinsurance premium payment, was when the fraudulent nature of the wire transfer was discovered.

MATIT immediately contacted the legal authorities, the bank and the reinsurance broker notifying them of the
misdirected payment of the premium to an unknown/unauthorized party so investigation and recovery efforts
could begin. The MATIT Trustees were made aware of the situation in a closed session on August 30, 2022,
At that time, the event and cause of the theft were unknown, and there was concern that the network might be
in jeopardy of further attack.

To investigate the compromise, Cyber Advisors was engaged to perform a forensic analysis to identify the
cause(s) of the compromise and provide remediation recommendations.

Cyber Advisors completed their work in January 2023. The report concludes that the Trust was a victim of an
e-business theft where the electronic theft took advantage of a similar domain name of MATIT's reinsurance
broker, Alliant, using the domain header - (@alilant.com rather than the correct domain of ictalliant.com.

The analysis identified steps to be taken to better protect MATIT from future e-commerce threats. Action is
being taken to address the recommendations of Cyber Advisors.

The work of federal and local authorities to find the party that defrauded the Trust continues. To date, no
recoveries of the misdirected reinsurance premium payment of $834,197 has occurred. Fortunately, because of
the strength of MATIT's finances, the Trust made the reinsurance premium payment to the correct parties
without jeopardizing the operations of the Trust or affecting the financial solvency of MATIT.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact us at matitinsurance{@mntownships.org.

805 Central Ave East » PO Box 415 « St Michael, MN 55376 » www.malif.org
(763) 488.4052 + (800} 262-2864 «



Itasca Trails Task Force Meeting Minutes
February 9, 2023
Timberlake Lodge Hotel, Aspen Room
11:30am-1:00pm

Call Meeting to Order - Tom Saxhaug (Chair) called the meeting to order at 11:30 am. Introductions.

Present at the Meeting — Tom Saxhaug (Chair}, Les Ollila -Vice Chair {Itasca Co Park & Rec), Catherine McLynn
-Financial Coordinator (NLNSC, Rapids Riders ATV, GRIMBA, Mt Itasca), Stephanie Kessler — Secretary (City of
Cohasset Parks & Rec), Jim Willford {38er’s Snowmobile Club), Doug and Elise Widen (38er’s Snowmaobile
Club), Darrel Hecimovich (Itasca Snow Rangers), Sarah Carling {Community Economic Development & Assoc),
Sara Thompson {ltasca Co Land Dept), Burl lves (Itasca Co Commissioner), Cory Smith (ltasca Co
Commissioner), Casey Venema (ltasca Co Commissioner), Tom Sutherland (DNR Conservation Officer)), Tom
Boland (EOW Ski Club), Wally Krook {GRIMBAY}, Peter Gustafson (GRIMBA}, Kacie Stanek (MN DNR), Jack
Pontinen (Lawron Trail Riders), Jeff Elich {Lawron Trail Riders), Cheri Zeppelin (MN DNR), Ron Danielson
(Wilderness Wheelers ATV}, Kory Cease (Itasca Co Land Dept), Jim Plummer (IRRRB), Sue Schrunk (Sunset
Saddle Club)

Additions to Agenda - none.
Approval of January 12, 2022 Minutes — Motion to accept minutes. Les Ollila/Doug Widen MC.

Financial Update - Catherine McLynn (Treasurer) reported $8,310 yet to commit to new projects in 2023. We
still need to pay GRACF administrative fees. Motion to accept the report. Doug Widen/ Ron Danielson MC.

Funding Opportunities — Les gave a handout on various grants. We spent ample time talking about IRRRB
funding opportunities and the Blandin Foundation grant changes. Jim Plummer talked about the IRRRB grants
for trail projects and amenities for added safety and how they require a 1:1 cash match (no in-kind allowed).
They give up to $50,000 for equipment, and trade in equipment values can be a match for those grants. They
are doing their budgets for next year now, so let him know what funds are needed for upcoming projects.
Stephanie Kessler suggested we form a subcommittee to write the BF grant since there are so many changes
this year. Stephanie, Sarah, Sara, Kacie, and Peter all volunteered to serve, along with Chair Tom, Les, and
Catherine. Megan and Jeff will help as needed. Be ready to help with stats and data from your club/agency in
the coming weeks or months.

There was no old or new business to report.

AROUND THE HORN AND EMERGING ISSUES
Steph Kessler (City of Cohasset) - City weekly snowshoe hikes no include Mondays due to popularity.

Sarah Carling (CEDA) - Everyone needs to do the Scenic Byway Survey and the Nashwauk survey for
recreation amenities. The data will help move the project forward in the right direction.

Sara Thompson (Itasca Co Land Dept) — Two snowmobile clubs are applying for FRTP funds for equipment.
Balsam Creek Improvement project is getting bids.

The Mission of the itasca County Trails Task Force is, in cooperation with public agencies ond orgonizations, to foster development and long-term sustainability of a
multi-faceted system of quality recreationol trails and facilities in the Itasca County area thot meets the needs of residents and visitors.



Darrel Hecimovich {Itasca Snow Rangers) — Trails continue to be groomed.

Jim Willford (38ers Snowmobile) — They are doing a routine DNR audit right now. Lots of use of Suomi trails
and usually they groom at night.

Burl fves (Itasca Co Comm) — DNR has 2 groomers up for sale next year. 270 machines coming this weekend.
He supports a subcommittee to work on a new Blandin grant.

Casey Venema (Itasca Co Comm) — He was glad to be at the meeting and learn about all the clubs.
Cory Smith (Itasca Co Comm) — He supports a subcommittee to work on a new Blandin grant.
Les Ollila {Co Park & Rec) — He reminded us that people move here to use our trails. They matter!

Tom Sutherland (DNR Enforcement) — There seems to be more people from Wl and Ml this year. Winnie is a
big pull for tourism too. They had the State Conservation Awards ceremony and training in person.

Catherine McLynn (NLNSC, Mt Itasca) — Ski passes need enforcement when possible.

Kacie Stanek (MN DNR) — Grant In Aid funding comes from registration and gas taxes, so it will never be
higher than it is now. Clubs and groups need to build alliances to work together and go after bonding funds.
One idea for fundraising is “Adopt A Trail” miles on snomo trails. Charitable gambling is another source.
Tom Boland (Edge of Wilderness) — Scenic State Park trails actively used. Need more volunteers.

Wally Krook & Peter Gustafson (GRIMBA) — Fat tire bike race Sat at Tioga Rec to focus on community building.

Kory Cease {ltasca Co Land Dept) — We need to look at long term solutions for trail issues and work together.
He supports a subcommittee to work on a new Blandin grant.

Ron Danielson (Wilderness Wheelers) — New trail construction started. ATV trails were okay after Dec storm.
Cheri Zeppelin (MN DNR) — Canisteo is down 9” but the ice is following the water levels so it’s good so far.
Jeff Elich {Lawron) - Good attendance at the trailhead open house. Feb 25 is youth safety training.

Sue Schrunk (Sunset Saddle) — Things are quiet this time of year.

Adjourn — Tom Saxhaug (Chair) adjourned the meeting at 1:00pm.

Next Meeting: March 9, 2023 at 11:30am at Timberlake Lodge Hotel
Topic: Trail Enforcement

The Mission of the ltasca County Trails Task Force is, in cooperation with public agencies and orgenizotions, to foster development ond long-term sustainability of o
multi-faceted system of quality recreational traifs and facilities in the ltasca County area that meets the needs of residents and visitors.



Harris Township Monthly Hall Report

Caretaker _Terri Friesen Date__ January 2023
1) Cleaning, Key meetings: 9 hrs
2) Texts, calls, supplies, Miscellaneous duties/work: 12 hrs

(Inspections, maintenance, non-routine work, Board Meeting Functions):

Notes:

Total (all hours worked): _ 21 hrs.

Rentals:

1) Residents: 5

No charge/discounted ONLY by board approval __ 2
Notes: Flyaway Club N/C

Township Association N/C

2} Non-residents: 0

Discounted ONLY by board approval

Notes:

3) Board functions, (meetings, scheduled, elections): 8
Total: _14
Deposits Retained: 0

Reason:

Total Money Collected: _ $300.00




00°00€$
00°00T$ SLIS
/N
00'00T$ 0£.8
J/N
00°00T$ AN
INNOWY TvLNIY

dPIVIIHYD

N3SIIY4 (YYIL €20T/€/2

T PANS'T6E TLY SW "QIvd N339 SYH L1 JO Ldvd ON
LVHL NV 1D3HH03 ANV LSNT SI ANVINIA S0 WIYID ‘LNNOJIV SIHL LYHE MV 30 SIILTYNId IHL HIANN 3Yv103a !

IVioL
Jamoys Ageq
/N Sugeaw
Aued Aepyuiq
J/N Bunaaw
Aped Aepyuiq
HSVD /#23HD NOILONNI

H3I1SID3Y HIALNIY ezvel

SPI0 Ayzed £20Z/8Z/1
an|> AemeAly €20Z/v2/1
uos|aN AxJag £70Z/TZ/1

uonenossy diysumoy £z0z/6/T
paieg e1pua) £Z0Z/L4/1

L ENLE 3iva

& X oo o oo

UN/Y



1/4/23

Marlin

8 hrs

Plowed twp roads, landings, cemetery, parking areas at Crystal and Wendigo
Snowblowing path at Wendigo and rink

1/11/23

Marlin

Repaired boards at Wendigo rink

Located hydraulic leak on ASV and repaired

Cleaned up Hydraulic oil on shop floor, tested ASY

1/12/23

Marlin

1 hr getting new tires put on pickup

3 hrs cleaning lights, treating wainscoting and kitchen cabinets with Old English
1/17/23

MARLIN

30 min meet with Mike

7.5 hrs plowing township roads, landings, and parking lots at town hall, Wendigo park and Crystal park
1/18/23

MARLIN

2 HOURS REPAIRING EQUIPMENT, PLOW AND SNOWBLOWER

1 HR TRIP FOR FUEL AND DEF FLUID

1 HR PLOWING AT MAINTENANCE FACILITY

4 HR SNOWBLOWING CRYSTAL PARK RINK, WENDIGO RINK, WENDIGO WALKING TRAIL
1/19/23

Marlin

3 hours plowing at maintenance facility, cemetery, Mishawaka landing

1 hour trip to town for paint supplies for town hall basement

1/20/23



Marlin

8 hrs painting at town hall basement

1/23/23

MARLIN

¥2 HR MEET WITH MIKE

1 HR CUT BACK A COUPLE OF DOWNED TREES ON BEAR CREEK RD
1 HR DRUG TEST AND GETTING PAINT FOR TOWN HALL

% HR PLOWED TOWN HALL

4 HR PAINTING TOWN HALL BASEMENT

% HR GOING TO MARTIN'S TO PICK UP CUTTING EDGE FOR PLOW
% HR PICKING UP GARBAGE AT BOTH WARMING HOUSES
1/24/23

MARLIN

% HR REPLACING SNOW DEFLECTOR ON PICKUP PLOW

% HR REPLACING SCREWS IN DOOR KNOB AT CRYSTAL AND CLEANING UP PARKING LOT

7 HR PAINTING AT TOWN HALL BASEMENT

1/26/23

MARLIN

¥ HR MEET WITH MIKE

3 % HR PLOWING TOWNSHIP ROADS

3 % HR PAINTING AT TOWN HALL BASEMENT
% HR PLOWING AT CEMETARY

1/27/23

MARLIN

8 HRS PLOWING SNOW

1.5 HR AT LANDINGS,1 HR AT CEMETARY,3 HR ROADS,1/2 HR WENDIGO PARKING, % HR CRYSTAL
PARKING, % HR AT MAINTENANCE, 1 HR TOWN HALL PARKING

1/28/23



MARLIN

4 % HR SNOWBLOWING CRYSTAL RINK , WENDIGO RINK, PATHWAY AT WENDIGO
DAILY TIME SHEET

1/30/23

MARLIN

¥ HR MEET WITH MIKE

1 HR TRIP TO TOWN FOR PAINT

1 HR WORKING ON FACILITY GARAGE DOOR, OPENER STRIPPED OUT GEAR

5 HR PAINTING BASEMENT CEILING AT TOWN HALL BASEMENT

% HR CLEAN AND MOP MAINTENANCE FACILITY



NOTICE:

Harris Town Board
CLOSED WORK SESSION

The Harris Town Board will meet at. pm on
: for a work session. The purpose of this
work session is:

o Discuss the performance of appointed employees, under
the supervision of the board

This work session will be held at the Harris Town Hall, 21998
Airport Road, Grand Rapids.

The public is welcome to attend, but it will not be broadcast nor
recorded by ICTV.

Respectfully posted,
Peggy Clayton— Chair

Posted




Office of the County Assessor

Amber V. Peratalo 123 NE 4* Street Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone: (218) 327-2861 amber.peratalo@co.itasca.mn.us

February 11, 2023

Subject: Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting

Greetings City/Township Officials:

It is that time of year where we are approaching the 2023 Local Board of Appeal and
Equalization. Meetings are scheduled for in person with assessor staff on site. The date and
time of your meeting is listed on the enclosed notice. If you would prefer your meeting to be
updated to a virtual meeting, that is an option as well. If you wish to do so, please connect with
me and we can make the appropriate arrangements to update the format.

For 2023, we are happy to continue offering on site interior inspections of property for those
owners whom wish to appeal and ask for a review of their property. If an owner wishes to not
have an interior inspection on site for the property, we are happy to accommodate this by holding
inspections via Facetime, Zoom, (or similar format) or by the owner submitting current dated
color photographs for review and the record.

If you have any questions about the meeting or other concerns, please feel free to connect at any
time. We look forward to seeing you all soon.

Sincerely,

Amber V. Peratolo-

Amber V. Peratalo
County Assessor
Itasca County Assessor’s Office

Enclosure



NOTICE

Important Information Regarding Property Assessments
This may affect your 2024 property taxes.

The Board of Appeal and Equalization for Harris Township shall meet on April 27, 2023 9:00AM at Harris
Township. The purpose of this meeting is to determine whether property in the jurisdiction has been
properly valued and classified by the assessor.

If you believe the value or classification of your property is incorrect, please contact your assessor’s office to
discuss your concerns. [fyou disagree with the valuation or classification after discussing it with your
assessor, you may appear before the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization. The board will review your
assessments and may make corrections as needed. Generally, you must appeal to the local board before
appealing to the county Board of Appeal and Equalization.




ITASCA COUNTY

Courthouse
Environmental Services
123 NE 4*" Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2600
Office (218) 327-2857 Fax (218) 327-7331

DATE: February 16, 2023

TO:  Harris Township
Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Conditional Use for Steven Moe
Property Address: 32381 LaPlant Rd, Grand Rapids, MN
Legal Description: The E 165’ of the W 660’ of the NW4 NE14, S. 20, 54-25 (P1D 19-020-1203)

Dear Peggy;
Enclosed is a Conditional Use application for Harris Township's review and recommendation.

Once your board has had the opportunity to review the application, have your Chairperson sign, date,
and submit its recommendation to our office. (Please include all pages of the application in return.)
While considering, keep in mind the following criteria:
o That the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood;
¢ That it will not impede the normal and orderly development of the surrounding area; and
* Thatthe location and character of the proposed use is consistent with a desirable pattern
for development of the area.

You are invited to participate in a public hearing which is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8,
12:00pm in the Board Room of the Itasca County Courthouse. The site inspection date and time will
be sent to you under separate cover.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Sincegely,

e
Katié Benes
Administrative Support, Environmental Services

NOTE FOR APPLICANT: As applicant, it is your responsibility to contact Harris Township regarding
their recommendation. You can contact the Township Clerk, Peggy Clayton, at (218) 259-1551.

Equal Opportunity Employer
PCER oY



Criteria Necessary for the Granting of a Conditional Use — 5/15/08
[tasca County Environmental Services

Phone: (218) 327-2857

Fax: (218) 327-7331

Website: www.co.itasca.mn.us

Applicants are responsible to prove the following to the Planning Commission / BoA and County Board:

A. Conditional Use Permits may be approved only upon a showing by the applicant that the standards and
criteria stated below will be satisfied. Since by definition a conditional use is a special use not generally
appropriate within the zone district, the applicant bears the burden of demonstrating a right to the permit by
making such showing. Absent such showing, the Planning Commission and County Board shall deny any
application. Conditional uses not listed within the rural residential and farm residential zoning districts that is
of a commercial nature shall also require approval by the County Board of Commissioners

B. A Conditional Use Permit may be granted only upon finding all of the following. It is the applicants
responsibility to prove all of the following to the PC/BoA and County Board. The applicant will have
to explain why their use meets the following criteria during the public hearing.

1. The use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County.

2. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

3. The use shall not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil disturbance.

4. The site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and sewage
treatment.

5. The use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions.

C. Mandatory Lakeshore Mitigation. As a condition of issuance of certain permits, Conditional Uses
measures shall be required to mitigate the impacts of developments, nonconforming structures, or uses on
lake water quality. Lakeshore mitigation requirements shall be determined according to the following
Mandatory Mitigation Practices. The following information shall be submitted with the application:

1. Evaluate and upgrade ISTS to comply with the requirements of Minn. Rules, Chapts. 7080-7083

If the septic system needs to be certified, a time frame needs to be outlined indicating the date the
permit/design shall be obtained and when the septic system shall be certified.

2. Erosion control, storm water management, and mitigation plan. This plan shall describe erosion
control during/after construction, storm water management/runoff control and mitigation/buffer
screening. The mitigation plan shall require a shoreline buffer which shall be in the shore impact zone
and consist of trees, shrubs and ground cover of native plants and understory to effectively screen
structure(s) as viewed from the waters. This may be accomplished by working with Itasca SWCD or
other sources but said plan must be reviewed by Itasca SWCD. A shoreline buffer consisting of trees,
shrubs and ground cover of native plants and understory shall be required as follows:

Lake Class { Buffer (Distance from OHWL landward)
GD {1

RD is' -

NE & PSL | 50'

4. Plant materials for native vegetation buffers shall be as prescribed according to the landscape
position, water table, soil type and exposure of the project site. For every 5,000 square feet of
buffer are, there shall be a variety of types of native trees, shrubs, forbs, and grasses planted to
achieve full coverage. The survival of planting materials must be maintained for a minimum of
five years, so that the approved coverage plan is adhered to. This coverage plan may be
inspected periodically to assure compliance.

5. Other mitigation practices may be required by Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment such
as the use of exterior building materials that blend with natural vegetation.

Page | of 1



CRITERIA NECESSARY FOR THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

RE: Applicant: Steven Moe
Proposed Use: Mini Storage
Township/Range: E 165’ of W 660’ of NW NE, S. 20, 54-25 (PID 19-020-1203)

A CUP MAY BE GRANTED ONLY UPON FINDING ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. The use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County.

2. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

3. The use shall not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil
disturbance.

4. The site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and
sewage treatment.

5. The use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions.

sWhen in the opinion of the Planning Commission/BoA (PC/BoA), a CUP may resultin a
material adverse effect on the environment, the applicant may be requested by the PC/BoA to
demonstrate the nature and extent of the effect and to demonstrate methods for mitigating or
minimizing the adverse effects.



CRIT

ERIA NECESSARY FOR THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

RE: Applicant
Proposed Use:
Township/Range

min the S

horeland Overlay Zoning District, New Resorts may be allowed on General

Development and Recreational Development lakes, Big Fork River, and Mississippi River Scenic
Class provided the underlying zoning district is Recreational Commercial, Light Industrial
Commercial, or Industrial and only if they meet all of the following standards and Article 15A.3:

Setback or screening. Uses without water-oriented needs must be located on parcels
without public waters frontage or, if such uses are located on shoreland parcels with public
waters frontage, these uses must either be set back double the normal ordinary high water
level setback or be substantially screened from view from the water by vegetation or
topography, assuming summer leaf-on conditions.

Screening of parking. In addition to meeting impervious surface coverage limits, setbacks,
and other applicable zoning standards, the uses must be designed to incorporate
topographic and vegetative screening of parking areas and structures.

Moorings. Uses that require short-term watercraft mooring for patrons must centralize
these facilities and design them to avoid obstructions of navigation and to be the minimum
size necessary to meet the need.

4. Signs and lighting. Uses that depend on patrons arriving by watercraft may use signs and

lighting to convey needed information to the public subject to the following general

standards:

a. No advertising signs or supporting facilities for signs may be placed in or upon public
waters;

b. Signs conveying information or safety messages may be placed in or on public waters
by a public authority or under a permit issued by the Itasca County Sheriff;

c. When necessary signs may be placed within the shore impact zone if they are designed
and sized to be the minimum necessary to convey needed information. They must only
convey the location and name of the establishment and the general types of goods or
services available. The signs must not contain other detailed information such as
project brands and prices, must not be located higher than 10 feet above the ground and
must not exceed 32 square feet in size. If illuminated by artificial lights, the lights must
be shielded or directed to prevent illumination out across public waters; and

d. Other outside lighting may be located within the shore impact zone or over public
waters if it is used primarily to illuminate potential safety hazards and is shielded or
otherwise directed to prevent direct illumination out across public waters. This does
not preclude use of navigational lights.

APPROVED

DENIED

_C_hairpers_oh, Planning Commission/BoA Date



DATE i!%}.}ﬁ' pHONE # /834 - 200§ PERMIT#

ITASCA COUNTY CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION
USES NOT PROVIDED FOR WITHIN ZONING DISTRICTS

APPLICANT/ADDRESS %4320 LAPLanT omd. > Yevin Mo
Gravd Raplds, MN 55 Ta4 .

AGENT/ADDRESS

PROPERTY ADDRESS__ 2239 {nPlunt Rond., Givand 0, 5ids

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION/PARCEL # { 1°03€ =/ )O3 E 1,5 ' of W/ 0" of Niyv NE,
S 20 HY- 25 . ', ‘
ZONE DISTRICT Farm Fecident. LAKE NAME/CLASS ~J /A EX. USE /?251'(,9 LALG

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED USE. 7/ SToRBGE Rty I,
7 7

ATTACH A MAP SHOWING PROPERTY LOCATION, EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT, AND NEARYBY USES, INCLUDING ANY OTHER INFORMATION THAT IS
PERTINENT TO THIS REQUEST.

MANDATORY LAKESHORE MITIGATION PRACTICES: (70 be included with the C/U application)

A. Septic System: Certified . Shall be Upgraded with Permit/Design obtained by:

Certification of New Septic System by: ;

B. Erosion control, storm water management, and mitigation plan. This plan shall describe erosion control during/after
construction, storm water management/runoff control and mitigation/buffer screening. The mitigation plan shall
require a shoreline buffer which shall be in the shore impact zone and consist of trees, shrubs and ground cover of
native plants and understory to effectively screen structure(s) as viewed from the waters. This may be
accomplished by working with itasca SWCD or other sources but said plan must be reviewed by ltasca SWCD.

The required bufter shall be as follows:

Buffer (Distance from OHWL,
Lake Class landward)
GD 10
RD 15'
NE &PSL 50

Plant materials for native vegetation buffers shall be as prescribed according to the landscape position, water table, soil
type and exposure of the project site. For every 5,000 square feet of buffer are, there shall be a variety of types of native
trees, shrubs, forbs, and grasses planted to achieve full coverage. The survival of planting materials must be maintained
for a minimum of five years, so that the approved coverage plan is adhered to.

SITE INSPECTION. The applicant acknowledges that no one can be prohibited from coming onto the property
when the site is inspected by the Planning Commission or County Board. Photographs may be taken at the site inspection
and displayed at the public hearing for use in the decision making process.

Unless otherwise stipulated, a conditional use permit shall remain in effect for so long as all conditions agreed upon
are observed. Legal action may result if the provisions and conditions are not complied with as set forth in the
application. Upon approval of this conditional use, it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to notify the
Environmental Services Department, upon completion of the project, including any conditions. The property may
be inspected at any time to assure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit are in compliance.

SIGNATURE/DATE; o /5033

FcBr of Conditional Use Application —Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Page 1 of 3



on (| 30/ 2% , the Environmental Services Department received the completed application, accompanying
information and the fee is paid in full. A copy of the information handout has been given to the

applicant/agent.

THE APPLICANT HAS THE BURDEN OF DEMONSTRATING A RIGHT TO A CONDITIONAL USE BY
SHOWING [DETAILED EXPLANATION| THAT ALL OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS AND CRITERIA

WILL BE SATISFIED.

1. Describe how the proposed use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County. To St avs fR34

Lfovire nseds
[

2. Describe how the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood. Commispend prepenty
¥ L /

nui_pmzca( 4o 5 LU&S". °_n'lé; b, 'Id,u'tj. WO /d beg oere pead -)[or -fL;Lln[&

oty + wald bg be Nons do ot bhe am "eys sops”

3. Describe how the use shall not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil .
disturbance./j?mwz }///_S'#n d unden Conceels Efor £1g slnd - net P enssRATIons

/g_fo_zfgfaamd ~_/w_ssp1/:}_, - o well .

4. Describe how the site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and
sewage treatment. /)2 SNTRHNCE OFFE LnlflinT B . wWATSR wSEptic nol

nasded .

S. Describe how the use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions. Bcu /JJ.")j, o el SO}_A___

+imt sl Fak (s f&iwr&,ci/

PERMIT APPROVAL: In accordance with MS#15.99, ltasca County must approve or deny the variance application
within 60 days of submission of the completed application/fee. If said application is denied, the reason/s must be stated in
writing at the time of denial. This time line may be extended by Itasca County for another 60 days provided the
applicant/s receive written notice with reasons for the extension. The extension may not exceed 60 days uniess approved
by the applicamt. The 60 days will end on:_3 [3] t 202D

On ___ Planning Commission/BoA authorized an extension for the following reasons with an expiration date of:

Authorizing Signature and Date:

On the applicants hereby waive the time frame requirements set forth in MS#15.99:

Witness:

Signatures

PCBl Ol Conditional Use Application - Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Page 2 of 3



RECOMMENDATIONS

TOWN BOARD OF APPROVAL CHAIR

OR AMEMD DATE
UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIP REJECTION COMMISSIONER
REASONS:

When a land use in any zoning district is not specifically listed as a Permitted Use or Conditional Use, the land use
may be considered as a Conditional Use. The applicant shall make a showing that the proposed use is similar to a
Permitted Use or Conditional Use, consistent with the purpose of the zoning district in which the proposed use will
be located, compatible with surrounding uses, and conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The Zoning
Administrator shall determine if the Conditional Use Permit Application is complete and then submit the Appilication
for consideration by the Planning Commission. [fthe use is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential
zoning district (Rural Residential or Farm Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing,
evaluate the Application under the criteria in Article 21, and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to
the County Board. The County Board shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in
Article 21, consider the Planning Commission’s report, and act on the Application.

On the Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment, unanimously/ majority vote

APPROVED AMENDED DENIED a Conditional Use for:

[description of conditional use and conditions or reasons for denial]

Chairperson - Itasca County Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment

DECISION
On the County Board of Commissioners, unanimously/ majority vote

APPROVED AMENDED DENIED a Conditional Use for:

[description of conditional use and conditions or reasons for denial]

Chairperson - Itasca County Board of Commissioners

Approval includes the findings of fact and compliance with all County, State and Federal Rules, Regulations and Statutes as required
by faw. In accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Zoning Ordinance , any aggricved person may obtain judicial review by obtaining
a writ of certiorari from Court of Appeals within 60 days after receipt of due notice of the proceeding and decision sought 1o be
reviewed and by serving said wril upon the Itasca County Auditor and any other adverse party within such period of 60 days.

peer olb Conditional Use Application -Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Page 3 of 3



N80 - 130 w57 LG PN

y v Y e -/r\l.cp TOTMP et vt ) 0 Tro— e -l %\
A\,

: wees 1e nezded
MR S q\QPt@M\ N7

- -

T’Nﬂn&;} m.w 1\7\ T HaAT

7
U nC %z oc
Oﬁ///ml
ALRERD ¢ w_w
- N . ll-u n\
§ TN TINCE Lint P LA
AU ne ﬂbﬁnmxr
A_uv/rI\\
- ,uv.
7 T
S
~ “WV.\L ’
T - %

)/\IA ?LH Ay KR¢

FeBR 03



ITASCA COUNTY

Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment

COURTHOUSE

123 NE Fourth Street
Grond Raplds, MN 55744
Office (218} 327-2857

Fox (218) 327-7331

>

DATE: February 16,2023

TO: Steven Moe
32327 LaPlant Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Address: 32381 LaPlant Rd, Grand Rapids
Parcel No.: 19-020-1203
Legal Description: The E 165’ of the W 660’ of the NW'4 NE, S. 20, 54-25

Please be informed that the Itasca County Planning Commission & Board of Adjustment will view the

above site on March 8, 2023 at 10:45am.

The itasca County Planning Commission & Board of Adjustment will review the above matter on

March 8, 2023 at 12:00pm in the County Board Room of the Courthouse.

As this application is for a use not listed as a conditional use in the Itasca County Zoning Ordinance,
a final decision will be made by the County Board at a public meeting on Tuesday, March 14, 2023
in the County Board Room of the Courthouse at 2:30 pm.

A representative must be present to address the application at all the above dates/times.

Any questions, please contact the Environmental Services office at (218) 327-2857.

Sincerely,

Corresponding and Recording Secretary
dn

Equal Opportunity Employer



Date: February 16, 2023
ITASCA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Steven Moe has made application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the property described as: The East 165 feet of the
West 660 feet of the NW ‘4 of the NE 4, Section 20, Township 54, Range 25 (PID 19-020-1203).

This Conditional Use Permit would allow: Applicant to establish a mini storage.

You are being notified of the impending action so that you may appear, or notify this office, of your concern(s), if any,
regarding this CONDITIONAL USE application at the public hearing. A copy of the staff report for this application is
available by contacting the Itasca County Environmental Services Department (ESD), five days prior to said hearing.
Information 1o be presented to the Board, must be submitted to the ESD five days prior to the hearing.

Steven_Moe is responsible for contacting Peggy Clavton, Acting Clerk for Harris Township at (218) 259-1551 for their
recommendations which are to be forwarded to the Planning Commission. Nete: Interested Property QOwners may also
contact the Township for further information gn the Township's recommendation.

— ———— e —————— A —

NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION/BOA HEARING: The public hearing will commence at 12:00 pm in the Board Room
of the Itasca County Courthouse, Grand Rapids, MN on March 8, 2023. Once an agenda has been prepared, you may contact
ESD to find an 'approximate time' that this particular matter will be considered by the Board. Interested individuals must
monitor the posted agenda and be available and be prepared to proceed when the above matter is considered by the Planning

Commission/BOA. Public comments can be submitted either by email (diane.nelson(a co.itasca.mn.us), mait or fax and must be
received by 4:3¢ pm on March 3, 2023.

When a land use in any zoning district is not specifically listed as a Permitted Use (PU) or Conditional Use (CU), the land use may be
considered as a CU. The applicant shall make a showing that the proposed use is similar to a PU or CU, consistent with the purpose of
the zoning district in which the proposed use will be located, compatible with surrounding uses, and conforms 10 the Comprehensive
Land Use Plan. The Zoning Administrator shall determine if the CUP Application is complete and then submit the Application for
consideration by the Planning Commission.  If the use is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential zoning district (Rural
Residential or Farm Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in
Article 21. and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to the County Board. The County Board shall hold a public
hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in Article 21, consider the Planning Commission’s report, and act on the
Application. The County Board of Commissioners will hear this matter on March 14th, at 2:30pm in the County Board Room.

If special accommodations are necessary for you to participate in this hearings, please contact the Environmental Services
Department at (218) 327-2857 or (218) 327-2806 (TDD) as soon as possible so necessary arrangements may be made,

In accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Itasca County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning Commission's or County Board's decision on
a conditional use shall be final. However, any aggrieved person shall have the right of appeal, after obtaining a writ of certiorari from
Court of Appeals within 60 days as prescribed by law.

Sincerely,

Dan Swenson, [tasca County Environmental Services Administrator
123 NE 4th Street, Grand Rapids MN 55744

PHONE: (218) 327-2857 | FAX: (218) 327-7331



Steven Moe Conditional Use Permit Application

190171108 1017-306 19_017-3108 19_017:4205 19-450-0070 19'450'0080 A~
.
-
T " ZYEEE
~ ~ ; ! G '
3 = / g 5 3 B 19-017-4303 19;017-4401
$ g #4234
o}
N
e
4
19-017-4302 15-017-4301
66 66 - Laplant Rd =
~ - O
o o 18 g g o~ g - W ™M o ~ -
o538 § § 3§88 §/[8 = 8§ 3
8 g § 8 g S 8 § $ § 19-020-1202 g & & &
[] [] [] ] o
2 2f2 2 ¢ & & & g4 o & & &
19-020-1400
19-020-1300
19-020-2400
19-020-3110 19-020-4200 19-020-4100
mou-ummnd ‘.sls wihoul wassnly of BnY Npresenalion of i
The burden koc delermining G N
the mlommmmmmm m:::r"l?-‘::m“ l
mmmwu axpress of impiled, u\om mofm-nmm s Tax Pal‘cel
mmmmhw‘;mmmmmum:: w E
:ﬁmemo‘m:nnmmmmwwu:mmum naca Gaograghic hmiiion Eysiam D Subject Parcel
“decision sypped Ihrough stomation” s
This Informetion ks & compietion of 1/4 Mile Buffer
e et ol oetee e ot COPYRIGHT - ITASGA COUNTY D /
& quaifed Red survay to verly ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 0 200 400

Date Printed 2/13/2023 3:29 PM

No reproduction of this map ia slowsd by any

Name IGIS A Portrait malhad of in sy form without wiitten permission

™ et



i Sjueqeb/edAsdne g 23|y

ALBRECHT, NATHAN R
19-017-4402

32248 LAPLANT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

DEUTSCH, KIMBERLY R
19-017-3403

10197 JEWEL ST NE
CIRCLE PINES MN 55014

HILKE, RICHARD F & KATHLEEN
19-020-2104

32617 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

LONGMORE, LOIS ANN TRUSTEE
19-020-1103

2412 KIPUKA ST

KOLOA HI 96756

ROSS, KELLY J & LALIBERTE, LORIR
19-020-1204

32497 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-5956

SMITH, RICHARD C JR & CRYSTAL L
19-017-4401

31961 SOUTHWOOD RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

YOUNG, LUANN R TRUSTEE
19-017-3406

32548 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

i 0915 aejdwa) Aiany as)
! sayeidway /wodAiane 0] 09

1| gl99d ASE] ISuupE, P sopaliug

BOCINSKY, MAUREEN P
19-020-1201

32449 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-5956

DOUVILLE, LANCE & BRIDGET
19-017-3407

32642 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

JRT HOLDINGS LLC
19-020-2400

19230 EVANS ST NW STE 115
ELK RIVER MN 55330

NELSON, REBECCA S & JESSE J
19-020-2102

32517 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

SCHMITT, JAMES & ASHLEY
15-020-1104

32217 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

SUTHERLAND EXCAVATING INC
19-020-1205

32445 LAPLANT RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

1 »36p3 dn-dog asodxa o) auiy Guoje puag

i 5{9qe] SSBIPPY 1994 Ase3

BOES, STEPHEN M
19-017-4302

32472 LAPLANT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

FEAR, KENNETH D
19-020-2105

32551 LAPLANT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

LAUBER, MARK H ETAL
19-017-4403

897 WYNDHAM DR
LANSING KS 66043

RANCOURT, WILLIAM
19-020-2106

32653 LAPLANT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

SCHMITT, PETER W
19-017-3404

32582 LAPLANT RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

TAX FORFEIT
19-020-1400

1| 091S

£ I"'__‘
AUIAY



Scil & Water Conservation District
Attn: Andy Arens

PC Box 990

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

DNR

Attn: Rian Reed

1201 € Hwy 2

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

DNR Forestry
PO Box 157
Deer River, MN 56636

Itasca County Engineer
123 NE 4'™ St
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Steven Moe
32327 LaPlant Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744



HARRIS TOWNSHIP’S “FACTS OF FINDINGS”

Criteria Necessary for Granting a Recommendation for a
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

To make an affirmative recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit to the Itasca County Planning
Commission and Board of Adjustment, the Harris Town Board must identify all positive findings as specified:

REQUEST FROM: DATE:

REQUEST FOR:

1. Is the use consistent with the Harris Township Comprehensive Plan? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

2. Is the conditional use compatible with the existing neighborhood? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

3. Have environmental concerns or precautions been addressed? Yes or No or N/A
Commentis:

4. Does the site have sufficient vehicle access in and out of the property, Yes or No or N/A
and is there adequate parking space (if applicable)? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

§. Is there adequate water supply and sewage treatment for the request? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

6. Have potential unsafe or unhealthy conditions been addressed? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

Other Comments :

bbb d D et a d il Y L LT LT S TR T T T T T T e e

Based on the criteria above, the Harris Town Board will make the following recommendation to the
Itasca County Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment regarding the Conditional Use Permit request:

RECOMMEND AS PRESENTED/REQUESTED DO NOT RECOMMEND

RECOMEND IF AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Signed, the Harris Township Board of Supervisors: Note:

The Harris Town Board reserves

Peggy Clayton, Chair the right to change or amend their
recommendation, based on new

Mike Schack information, up untif the scheduled
public hearing by the ltasca County

Ryan Davies Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment

Dan Gilbert DATE:

Jim Kelley




ITASCA COUNTY

Courthouse
Environmental Services
123 NE 4" Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-2600
Office (218) 327-2857 Fax (218) 327-7331

DATE: February 16,2023

TO: Harris Township
Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Conditional Use for Dan Skoglund
Property Address: 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids, MN
Legal Description: The W 416’ of the N 416’ of the NW4, NW, S. 12, 54-25 (PID 19-012-
2204)

Dear Peggy;
Enclosed is a Conditional Use application for Harris Township’s review and recommendation.

Once your board has had the opportunity to review the application, have your Chairperson sign, date,
and submit its recommendation to our office. (Please include all pages of the application in return.)
While considering, keep in mind the following criteria:
¢ That the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood;
* That it will not impede the normal and orderly development of the surrounding area; and
¢ That the location and character of the proposed use is consistent with a desirable pattern
for development of the area.

You are invited to participate in a public hearing which is scheduled for Wednesday, March 8,
12:00pm in the Board Room of the ltasca County Courthouse. The site inspection date and time will
be sent to you under separate cover.

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincergly,

Katie Benfes
Administrative Support, Environmental Services

NOTE FOR APPLICANT: As applicant, it is your responsibility to contact Harris Township regarding
their recommendation. You can contact the Township Clerk, Peggy Clayton, at (218) 259-1551.

Equal Opportunity Employer
peBr oY q PP y ploy



Criteria Necessary for the Granting of a Conditional Use — 5/15/08
[tasca County Environmental Services

Phone: (218) 327-2857

Fax: (218) 327-7331

Website: www.co.itasca.mn.us

Applicants are responsible to prove the following to the Planning Commission / BoA and County Board:

A. Coaditional Use Permits may be approved only upon a showing by the applicant that the standards and
criteria stated below will be satisfied. Since by definition a conditional use is a special use not generally
appropriate within the zone district, the applicant bears the burden of demonstrating a right to the permit by
making such showing. Absent such showing, the Planning Commission and County Board shall deny any
application. Conditional uses not listed within the rural residential and farm residential zoning districts that is
of a commercial nature shall also require approval by the County Board of Commissioners

B. A Conditional Use Permit may be granted only upon finding all of the following. It is the applicants
responsibility to prove all of the following to the PC/BoA and County Board. The applicant will have
to explain why their use meets the following criteria during the public hearing.

1. The use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County.

2. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

3. The use shall not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil disturbance.

4. The site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and sewage
treatment.

5. The use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions.

C. Mandatory Lakeshore Mitigation. As a condition of issuance of certain permits, Conditional Uses
measures shall be required to mitigate the impacts of developments, nonconforming structures, or uses on
lake water quality. Lakeshore mitigation requirements shall be determined according to the following
Mandatory Mitigation Practices. The following information shall be submitted with the application:

1. Evaluate and upgrade ISTS to comply with the requirements of Minn. Rules, Chapts. 7080-7083

If the septic system needs to be certified, a time frame needs to be outlined indicating the date the
permit/design shall be obtained and when the septic system shall be certified.

2. Erosion control, storm water management, and mitigation plan. This plan shall describe erosion
control during/after construction, storm water management/runoff control and mitigation/buffer
screening. The mitigation plan shall require a shoreline buffer which shall be in the shore impact zone
and consist of trees, shrubs and ground cover of native plants and understory to effectively screen
structure(s) as viewed from the waters. This may be accomplished by working with [tasca SWCD or
other sources but said plan must be reviewed by Itasca SWCD. A shoreline buffer consisting of trees,
shrubs and ground cover of native plants and understory shall be required as follows:

Lake Class | Buffer (Distance from OHWL landward)
GD {1 . ]
RD 15' - - ]
NE & PSL | 50

4. Plant materials for native vegetation buffers shall be as prescribed according to the landscape
position, water table, soil type and exposure of the project site. For every 5,000 square feet of
buffer are, there shall be a variety of types of native trees, shrubs, forbs, and grasses planted to
achieve full coverage. The survival of planting materials must be maintained for a minimum of
five years, so that the approved coverage plan is adhered to. This coverage plan may be
inspected periodically to assure compliance.

5. Other mitigation practices may be required by Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment such
as the use of exterior building materials that blend with natural vegetation.

Page 1 of 1



CRITERIA NECESSARY FOR THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

RE: Applicant; Dan Skoglund
Proposed Use: Electrical business storage for vehicles, tools, and parts and meeting point
Township/Range: W 416° of N 416’ of NW NW, S. 12, 54-25 (PID 19-012-2204)

A CUP MAY BE GRANTED ONLY UPON FINDING ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. The use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County.

2. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

3. The use shall not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil
disturbance,

4. The site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and
sewage treatment.

5. The use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions.

sWhen in the opinion of the Planning Commission/BoA (PC/BoA}), a CUP may result in a
material adverse effect on the environment, the applicant may be requested by the PC/BoA to
demonstrate the nature and extent of the effect and to demonstrate methods for mitigating or
minimizing the adverse effects.



CRIT

ERIA NECESSARY FOR THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

RE: Applicant
Proposed Use:
Township/Range

aln the S

horeland Overlay Zoning District, New Resorts may be allowed on General

Development and Recreational Development lakes, Big Fork River, and Mississippi River Scenic
Class provided the underlying zoning district is Recreational Commercial, Light Industrial
Commercial, or Industrial and only if they meet all of the following standards and Article 15A.3:

1.

Setback or screening. Uses without water-oriented needs must be located on parcels
without public waters frontage or, if such uses are located on shoreland parcels with public
waters frontage, these uses must either be set back double the normal ordinary high water
level setback or be substantially screened from view from the water by vegetation or
topography, assuming summer leaf-on conditions.

Screening of parking. In addition to meeting impervious surface coverage limits, setbacks,
and other applicable zoning standards, the uses must be designed to incorporate
topographic and vegetative screening of parking areas and structures.

Moorings. Uses that require short-term watercraft mooring for patrons must centralize
these facilities and design them to avoid obstructions of navigation and to be the minimum
size necessary to meet the need.

4. Signs and lighting. Uses that depend on patrons arriving by watercraft may use signs and

lighting to convey needed information to the public subject to the following general

standards:

a. No advertising signs or supporting facilities for signs may be placed in or upon public
waters;

b. Signs conveying information or safety messages may be placed in or on public waters
by a public authority or under a permit issued by the Itasca County Sheriff;

c. When necessary signs may be placed within the shore impact zone if they are designed
and sized to be the minimum necessary to convey needed information. They must only
convey the location and name of the establishment and the general types of goods or
services available. The signs must not contain other detailed information such as
project brands and prices, must not be located higher than 10 feet above the ground and
must not exceed 32 square feet in size. If illuminated by artificial lights, the lights must
be shielded or directed to prevent illumination out across public waters; and

d. Other outside lighting may be located within the shore impact zone or over public
waters if it is used primarily to illuminate potential safety hazards and is shielded or
otherwise directed to prevent direct illumination out across public waters. This does
not preclude use of navigational lights.

APPROVED

DENIED

Chaifperﬁ P-laﬁnag' Commission/BoA Date



DATE_;[17]23 PHONE #_(218)3¢0-920 2 PERMIT #

ITASCA COUNTY CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION
USES NOT PROVIDED FOR WITHIN ZONING DISTRICTS
Dun Skoglund
APPLICANT/ADDRESS __ V1 Weret, Qwee . D0 Crd Refdo ML G377

-

AGENT/ADDRESS

PROPERTY ADDRESS__‘A© €74, weadiag Qa R Groe) RubOS 8 SS 7iyt)

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION/PARCEL# 19 - 013 - AA oy

ZONE DISTRICT 2y yn Recid.  LAKE NAME/CLASS N /A EX.USE /acan t

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED USE gz«mi. rud  Flecktie  Sirady [ M‘i‘n‘ﬂg!' Po.at.
e
|“.Dl tor £5 et ) 0 5 i WV
ATTACH L MAT SHOWING PROPEITY LOCATIDN, EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPOSED

DEVELOPMENT, AND NEARYBY USES, INCLUDING ANY OTHER INFORMATION THAT IS
PERTINENT TO THIS REQUEST.

MANDATORY LAKESHORE MITIGATION PRACTICES: (7o be included with the C/U application)

1t A. Septic System: Certified ; Shall be Upgraded with Permit/Design obtained by:
L Certification of New Septic System by: ;
OM . Erosion control, storm water management, and mitigation plan. This plan shall describe erosion control during/afier

construction, storm water management/runoff contro! and mitigation/buffer screening. The mitigation plan shall
require a shoreline buffer which shall be in the shore impact zone and consist of trees, shrubs and ground cover of
native plants and understory to effectively screen structure(s) as viewed from the waters. This may be
accomplished by working with ltasca SWCD or other sources but said plan must be reviewed by Itasca SWCD.
The required buffer shall be as follows:

' i "'; Buffer (Distance from OHWL
Lake Class | landward) 0000000000 ll
GD 10
RD 15" mgor mir
NE &PSL 50"

Plant materials for native vegetation buffers shall be as prescribed according to the landscape position, water table, soil
type and exposure of the project site. For every 5,000 square feet of buffer are, there shall be a variely of types of native
trees, shrubs, forbs, and grasses planted to achieve full coverage. The survival of planting materials must be maintained
for a minimum of five years, so that the approved coverage plan is adhered to.

SITE INSPECTION. The applicant acknowledges that no one can be prohibited from coming onto the property
when the site is inspecled by the Planning Commission or County Board. Photographs may be taken at the site inspection
and displayed at the public hearing for use in the decision making process.

Unless otherwisce stipulated, a conditional use permit shall remain in effect for so long as all conditions agreed upon
are observed. Legal action may result if the provisions and conditions arc not complied with as set forth in the
application. Upon approval of this conditional use, it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to notify the
Environmental Services Depar , upon completion of the project, including any conditions. The property may

be inspected at any time to itions and terms of the permit are in cnm}ancc.
4 1 | . ~

rcBRA of Conditional Use Application —Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Page 1 of 3

SIGNATURE/DATE




On l{‘l l 23, the Environmental Services Department received the completed application, accompanying
information and the fee is paid in full. A copy of the information handout has been given to the
applicant/agent.

THE APPLICANT HAS THE BURDEN OF DEMONSTRATING A RIGHT TO A CONDITIONAL USE BY
SHOWING |DETAILED EXPLANATION] THAT ALL OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS AND CRITERIA
WILL BE SATISFIED.

I. Describe how the proposed use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County. Ir Dongieg Lovh eom
oﬂ'{/‘w,.,'V o ExPonrion H#MAoni~ppe) Lo b Uie GS S‘IUF/’”(CM‘.‘J crge. Skt o Feccrrec. P,or-— o

The Ease oo B vse) hra. Broser Rejer Rt Lurse gifw'—-ﬂ Uce) T Fre §o-eoudmd Nrea, M A
us. srear, Hibtaw Bok Correry lautiny Gnrmas’ R Qo2sy : '

2. Describe how the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.__ ' S s ;_;y Foormt /3,:5.

Totece | thre e Re Liese to No Bfres o tue A&kzm_hng_hgf‘hm) r
Q 55@3 6‘(""3 we o Be aded fn fue COR e Fer [ess Foerfie OA  vnv'gC
QO’JL ) Belor Swb Q;ﬂ-\ 14 c.w‘)""tgr N()’.}J\\

3. Describe how the use shall rjot materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil

: T s v e
disturbance. (SRR, o700y (CoaSpecitin

b 4

UVC'.,;J Live +0 Keel GS I‘V!m-.;/ Jrecs As e hee . P, wny Friaa Q/Lu Cirvie”

v SIA) Come

4. Describe how the site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and

sewage treatment. \Arci 5 [T L e- Con wi-’m SePere 'l (o
:I;q:f r~'~l‘1—.-) l?}/ _)?un F,X

-~

5. Describe how the use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions. ~r K e
jSen Fre west Sido 2 pre Lo P 1T 0% - B2 The flpmre e 15 e
ucr—lz'\.d) /'?\:J)c‘) &1 tre Noczgn Sroe C,)’ﬁ pa I‘Q"‘-Ozl- 7>nt; Ce

! = 14 ol
Ceemap)

(ﬁv’r//) lpog fonfb- ¢ Cu ww;#\#jm Fewic 2 ']—/c::u'fvj) Nertl  jiorer Skl g

PERMIT APPROVAL: In accordance with MS#15.99, ltasca County must approve or deny the variance application
within 60 days of submission of the completed application/fee. If said application is denied, the reason/s must be stated in
writing at the time of denial. This time line may be extended by Itasca County for another 60 days provided the
applicant/s receive written notice with reasons for the extension. The extension may not exceed 60 days unless approved
by the applicant. The 60 days will end on:_3/,2 !;;5

On Planning Commission/BoA authorized an extension for the following reasons with an expiration date of:

Authorizing Signature and Date:

On the applicants hereby waive the time frame requirements set forth in MS#15.99:
e Witness: o
Signatures
pFeBR ola Conditional Use Application ~Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts

Page 2 of 3



RECOMMENDATIONS

TOWN BOARD OF APPROVAL CHAIR

OR AMEMD DATE
UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIP REIECTION COMMISSIONER
REASONS:

When a land use in any zoning district is not specifically listed as a Permitted Usc or Conditional Use, the land use
may be considered as a Conditional Use. The applicant shall make a showing that the proposcd use is similar to a
Permitted Use or Conditional Use, consistent with the purpose of the zoning district in which the proposed use will
be located, compatible with surrounding uses, and conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The Zoning
Administrator shall determine if the Conditional Use Permit Application is complete and then submit the Application
for consideration by the Planning Commission. If the use is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential
zoning district (Rural Residential or Farm Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing,
evaluate the Application under the criteria in Article 21, and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to
the County Board. The County Board shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in
Article 21, consider the Planning Commission's report, and act on the Application.

On the Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment, unanimously/ majority vote

APPROVED AMENDED DENIED a Conditional Use for:

[description of conditional use and conditions or reasons for denial]

Chairperson — Itasca County Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment

DECISION
On the County Board of Commissioners, unanimously/ majority vote

APPROVED AMENDED DENIED a Conditional Use for:

[description of conditional use and conditions or reasons for denial]

Chairperson - Itasca County Board of Commissioners

Approval includes the findings of fact and compliance with all County, State and Federal Rules, Regulations and Statutes as required
by law. in accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Zoning Ordinance , any aggricved person may obtain judicial review by obtaining
a writ of certiorari from Court of Appeals within 60 days aficr receipt of duc notice of the proceeding and decision sought to be
reviewed and by serving said writ upon the Itasca County Auditor and any other adverse party within such period of 60 days.

pCBR olb Conditional Use Application -Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Page 3 of 3



Diane Nelson

m

From: Harris Township <supervisorchtp@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Diane Nelson

Subject: Re: Conditional use permit for Dan Skoglund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Itasca County emal! system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Diane and Dan, Harris Town Board does give permission to Dan Skoglund to pursue the conditional use permit. Please
let me know if you have further questions.

Our letter which the board did send to Dan lays out the two lots and that he does need to get the conditional use
permit.

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2023, at 11:53 AM, Diane Nelson <Diane.Nelson@co.itasca.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Peggy-

Dan’s email is daniel.swenson@co.itasca.mn.us.

Can you also include that Harris Township gives permission to Dan Skoglund to apply for the CUP for his
electrician business (although your email implies it)?

From: Harris Township <supervisorchtp@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Diane Nelson <Diane.Nelson@CO.ITASCA.mn.us>; dan.swenson@co.itasca.mn.us
Cc: Dan Skoglund <dan_skoglund@yahoo.com>

Subject: Conditiona! use permit for Dan Skoglund

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Itasca County email system. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dan and Diane!
Here is the Harris Board letter to Mr, Skoglund regarding the two parcels of township land. We did
accept his bid on the two parcels of land, with the CUP contingency. This letter should hopefully answer

any questions you may have.

Let me know if you have further questions,

FeeR olc



C
&
/
2]

oy tafl s town RO \\
@V\ Ol o

vau)l‘qb P~ RJ

_ Jod 4 19- o (2 -2203
_ # 1-630~ pn..._\% 2 #N

| L

\

—_— Turv ..,M.
= o
RN
Mfmv..mg i
v ? <
& ool &\92, '
S : o
2 "
1o mrﬁ _

Pcer 0



ITASCA COUNTY

Planning Commission/Boordof Adjustment

COURTHOUSE

123 NE Fourth Street
Grond Raplds, MN 55744
Office (218) 327-2857

Fax (218) 327-7331

DATE: February 16,2023

TO:  Dan Skoglund
17 Horseshoe Dr
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE:  Address: 20876 Wendigo Park Rd, Grand Rapids
Parcel No.: 19-012-2204
Legal Description: The W 416" of the N 416’ of the NWl4 NW,, 5. 12, 54-25

Please be informed that the Itasca County Planning Commission & Board of Adjustment will view the

above site on March 8, 2023 at 10:30am.

The Itasca County Planning Commission & Board of Adjustment will review the above matter on

March 8, 2023 at 12:00pm in the County Board Room of the Courthouse.

As this application is for a use not listed as a conditional use in the Itasca County Zoning Ordinance,

a final decision will be made by the County Board at a public meeting on Tuesday. March 14, 2023
in the County Board Room of the Courthouse at 2:30 pm.

A representative must be present to address the application at all the above dates/times.
Any questions, please contact the Environmental Services office at (218) 327-2857.

Sincerely,

0 care ! leloor

Corresponding and Recording Secretary
dn

Equal Opportunity Employer
FceR 03



Date: February 16, 2023
ITASCA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Dan Skoglund has made application for a Conditional Use Permit {CUP) for the property described as: The West 416 feet of
the North 416 feet of the NW "4 of the NW 's, Section 12, Township 54, Range 25 (PID 19-012-2204)

This Conditional Use Permit would allow: Applicant 1o establish meeting point and storage for electrical business vehicle, tools, and
parts slorage.

You are being notified of the impending action so that you may appear, or notify this office, of your concern{s), if any,
regarding this CONDITIONAL USE application at the public hearing. A copy of the staff report for this application is
available by contacting the Itasca County Eanvironmental Services Department (ESD), five days prior to said hearing.
Information to be presented to the Board, must be submitted to the ESD five days prior to the hearing.

Dan Skoglund is responsible for contacting Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk for Harris Township at (218) 259-1551 for their
recommendations which are to be forwarded to the Planning Commission. Note: Interested Property Owners may also
contact the Township for further information on the Township's recommendation.

NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION/BOA HEARING: The public hearing will commence at 12:00 pm in the Board Room 1
of the Itasca County Courthouse, Grand Rapids, MN on March 8, 2023. Once an agenda has been prepared, you may centact
ESD to find an 'approximate time' that this particular matter will be considered by the Board. Interested individuals must
monitor the posted agenda and be available and be prepared to proceed when the above matter is considered by the Planning

Commission/BOA. Public comments can be submitted cither by email (diane.nelson@ co.itasca.mn.us), mail or fax and must be
received by 4:30 pm on March 3, 2023,

When a land use in any zoning district is not specifically listed as a Permitted Use (PU) or Conditional Use (CU), the land use may be
considered as a CU. The applicant shall make a showing that the proposed use is similar to a PU or CU, consistent with the purpose of
the zoning district in which the proposed use will be located, compatible with surrounding uses, and conforms to the Comprehensive
Land Use Plan. The Zoning Administrator shall determine if the CUP Application is complete and then submit the Application for
consideration by the Planning Commission. I the use is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential zoning district (Rural
Residential or Farm Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in
Article 21, and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to the County Board. The County Board shall hold a public
hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in Article 21, consider the Planning Commission’s report, and act on the
Application. The County Board of Commissioners will hear this matter on March t4dth, at 2:30pm in the County Board Room.

If special accommodations are necessary for you to participate in this hearing's, please contact the Environmental Services
Department al (218} 327-2857 or {218) 327-2806 (TDD} as soon as possible so necessary arrangements may be made.

In accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Itasca County Zoning Ordinance, the Planning Commission's or County Board's decision on
a conditional use shall be final. However, any aggrieved person shall have the right of appeal, afier obtaining a writ of certiorari from
Court of Appeals within 60 days as prescribed by law.

Sincerely,

Dan Swenson, [tasca County Environmental Services Administrator
123 NE 4th Street, Grand Rapids MN 55744

PHONE: (218) 327-2857 | FAX: (218) 327-7331

repsr) oL



Dan Skoglund Conditional

Use Permit Application

g 19001:3203 & § 8 g €
& 19-002-4110 19-002-4103 2 10-515-0270 I omsisess 3 g
3 3 & & & &
2 19:001-3202 @ & 8
19-001-3302
3
19-002-4406 19-001-3307 19-001-3305
o
(=]
(1)
%
] 19-001:3401
o 19-001-3308
|
4] o S
$ =] 19-002-4401 1
Y T 19-001-3306 s 5
8 g 19-001-3309 1’5 ‘-'oP
19-002-4402 z‘ a 19-001-3303 A‘p& g
. Harris Town Rd - g E Harris Rd
~ uy 8
S e o | 2 g i3 ® &
E -,§ N 19650 (| 196250140 § - g g § 3
& 1= | Q@ a|l 19-012-2204 = d & 2
g '.".g ~ i m o
P> WF sesomo | 1sesorz0 h 5
119 - o B. 3
% '19-625-0310 || - 2| 19-012-2209 19-012-2140
3 3 |
- $ ( ‘ 19-625-0170 |
2 '19-625-0330 |l
= _ 3 I‘ ! 19-012-2107
i "x_ — || 196250110 |
- !| Ii 19-011-1103 |
196250340 o )
" 4 w . .
§ % E g 19-012-2220 19-911-0001
S §
530 - g
g 19-530-0145 19-330-0105 :
o 19-530-0150 19-012-2302 )
19-530-0110
19-530-0140
. 19-012-2401
19-011-1404
. 19-012-2303
19-530-0155 & 19-011-1402
& 19-530-0135
Th Data is provided *ss I* withoul wamsnty or sny represesiation of g ]
ity irsamtoqabierlire tuphr vl IR ? o
Pt ks, e o IS 1 o 18T DOOWS s Tax Parcel
nvpmmﬂ:-mm-ﬂmam.;mm W E D
E:Mn:mﬂ:.u.lnd_-ﬁqm foc thet he Outa :‘m\amm PO S Subject Parcel
mmmﬁﬂﬂ “decision support through suiomation™ s D Skmlund__BUﬁer
et ot sonvey vy 8 L Mo e neservED 0 200 400
Date Printed 2/13/2023 2:29 PM No reproduction of this map is akowed by sny E Feet

Name IGIS A Portrait mathod or b sy form without witien permission




wl'(’o 210U

ALAJER & ASSOCIATES LTD
19-625-0330

ALEX M RAMOS

PO BOX 25

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

CHERMAK, MICAH &
19-011-1103

SHUSTACK, DANNIELLE
20835 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

GREEN, JANESSA S & SAMUEL J
15-002-4406

21183 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

HIIPAKKA, RANDAL
19-012-2107

21202 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

JOBE, PETER N & LYNN
19-012-2205

20778 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

KINNUNEN, WILLIAM & TERESA
19-012-2140

21270 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

PALKKI, DAVID D
19-530-0140

1837 225TH AVE

EAST BETHEL MN 55005

PAUTSCH, KURT K & AMY M
19-012-2401

21019 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

ROBERTS, PAUL M & SUSAN M
19-530-0110

E7990 SEAS BRANCH RD
VIROQUA WI 54665

ROY, KENNETH R & NANCY J
19-002-4103

21369 WENDIGO

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Pat: avery.com/patents

Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge’

BECKRICH, RICHARD R & LESLIE R
19-001-3309

21419 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

CHRISTY, RICHARD B & GLORIA }
19-012-2105

28693 E HARRIS RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

HARRIS, DARLENE F
19-001-3306

21036 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

HINCE, SHANE

19-002-4401

21049 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4684

JOHNSON, PAUL B
19-002-4403

29168 HARRIS TOWN RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

LESARGE, JEFFREY L & SHERI A
19-001-3307

21252 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

PALKKI, TIMOTHY L & CINDY
19-530-0150

29281 WESLEYAN DR
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

RABBITT-ISAACS, RENIE M
19-530-0145

20735 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4681

ROERICK, JEFFREY D
19-002-4405

29230 HARRIS TOWN RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

SCHMIDT, DARROL E & VICKi
1%-001-3305

21418 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel®
Repliez 3 la hachure afin de révéler le rebard Pop-up’

Use Avery Template 5160 1
BOARDMAN, EMILY A & JOHNSON,
JERAD

1%-625-0170
20885 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

DOTTENWHY, WAYNE & AUSTIN,
PAULA

19-001-3302
C/0 MYRON OLESCHKO

21495 RIVER RD
ARANN RADINS MKl SGTAA
HARTHAN, TROY ) & BRENDA L

19-012-2202
21306 RIVER RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

JENSEN, JON S
19-012-2106

28665 E HARRIS RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

KENNEDY, JULIE A
19-012-2303

20672 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

OLSEN, CODY

19-012-2208

28773 HARRIS TOWN RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

PATNODE, DAVID C SR & SANDRA L
19-001-3401

28644 E HARRIS RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4982

REED, GEORGE W
19-625-0240

4694 E LUCERA CT
PAHRUMP NV 89061

ROSS, DALE E

19-001-3304

28710 E HARRIS RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

SMITH, DAKOTA & BRAYDEE
19-625-0310

29367 SUNSET LN

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Allez & avery.ca/gabarits !
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 1



) siueqeB/exiane @ oy

SMITH, JAMES W & R K
19-012-2302

20720 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

TOWN OF HARRIS
19-911-0001

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

1 091s edwal A3sy asn
| sejedwasy/wodiane 0y 09

1 ol99d Aseg assaipe,p sagenbpgy

TERHAAR, JEROME & LORRAINE
19-001-3202

21515 RIVER RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

UGRICH, JOSHUA S & KATELYN A
19-625-0160

20947 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

| »20p3 dn-doy asodxa o) aw| Suoje puag

: sjaqge] SSAUPPY glo9d Ases

] SPATYB ] WU eTIG TG

THIEL, ADAM B & JENNIFER
19-625-0370

20787 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

0915 AUIAY



Soil & Water Conservation District
Attn: Andy Arens

PO Box 990

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

DNR

Attn: Rian Reed

1201 E Hwy 2

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

DNR Forestry
PO Box 157
Deer River, MN 56636

Itasca County Engineer
123 NE 4™ St
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Dan Skoglund
17 Horseshoe Dr
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744



HARRIS TOWNSHIP’S “FACTS OF FINDINGS”

Criteria Necessary for Granting a Recommendation for a
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

To make an affirmative recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit to the ltasca County Planning
Commission and Board of Adjustment, the Harris Town Board must identify all positive findings as specified:

REQUEST FROM: DATE:

REQUEST FOR:

1. Is the use consistent with the Harris Township Comprehensive Plan? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

2. Is the conditional use compatible with the existing neighborhood? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

3. Have environmental concerns or precautions been addressed? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

4. Does the site have sufficient vehicle access in and out of the property, Yes or No or N/A
and is there adequate parking space (if applicable)? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

5. Is there adequate water supply and sewage treatment for the request? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

6. Have potential unsafe or unhealthy conditions been addressed? Yes or No or N/A
Comments:

Other Comments :

FRREARAAENERAARRRR R Aok dA R d bk kb dok kAR AR A kAR XA AR ARARR AR R AR A bR dkdk ki hhhdd kb dhkd kb h kARt h A kA AR AR AR AR RN R AR AR R R dok

Based on the criteria above, the Harris Town Board will make the following recommendation to the
ltasca County Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment regarding the Conditional Use Permit request:

RECOMMEND AS PRESENTED/REQUESTED DO NOT RECOMMEND

RECOMEND IF AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Signed, the Harris Township Board of Supervisors: Note:

The Harris Town Board reserves

Peggy Clayton, Chair the right to change or amend their
recommendation, based on new

Mike Schack information, up until the scheduled
public hearing by the Itasca County

Ryan Davies Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment

Dan Gilbert DATE:

Jim Kelley




Payment Request - Caretaker

13A

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca County
2/4/23 10 2/17/23
Date Description # Hours Rate’ Amount
KM/Cleaning B
2/6/2023 [Clean hall 0.5 515,00 $7.50
2/13/2023 |clean hall, garbage, map floor 15 $15.00 $22.50
Text/Calls
2/6/2023 |reserve hall X2 0.75 $15.00 $11.25
2/7/2023 |rental questions 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
2/7/2023 |make copies of lease, checklist, paperwork 1.5 $15.00 $22.50
2/7/2023 |T/C 0.25 $15.00 53.75
2/8/2023 |reserve hall 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
2/9/2023 [rental Q 0.25 $15.00 $3.75
2/14/2023 |rental Q and reserve 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
2/15/2023 |rental Q X2 0.5 $15.00 $7.50
2/17/2023 |paperwork 0.75 $15.00 511.25
TOTALS 7 $105.00
Relmbursements:
Description: Amount
Total reimbursements requested. | $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

21LE/2023

Terri Friesen

Signature

Tervi Friesen



Payment Request - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terri Friesen
Itasca Count 9
2/4/23102/17/23
| Date Description # Hours Rate Amount |
2/5/2023 |mail DEED 1 $75.00 $75.00
2/7/2023 |v/m and follow up tc re: VA plota {Tami) 1
210/23  |email and follow up family plots {Pikkaranien) 1.5
TOTALS 3.5 $75.00
Relmbursements:
Description: Amount
Tofal reimbursements requested: | $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. §471.391, subd. 1.

/1F7/2023

Terri Friesen

Signature

Tervi Friesew



Harris Township

Pay Request
Building/G
General |Equipment |Road/Bridge |[Cemetery |Recreation jrounds PTO TOTAL

Date 100 200 300 400 500 600
6-Feb 2.5 5.5 8
7-Feb 55 2.5 8
8-Feb 35 4.5 8
9-Feb 2 6 8
10-Feb 8 8
11-Feb 25 2.5
13-Feb 4 4 8
16-Feb 4 4 8
4 28 4 225 58.5
6.8% 47.9% 6.8% 38.5% 1
0
0
0]
0]
0
Total Hours 58.5
0
0
0
0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Marlin Herbert

2/16/2023

Signature

Date




Payment Request 2/22/23

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY |Treasurer's salary - $825 per month 0.5 $ B825.001% 41250
Meeting |Regular Board Meeting -- 2/8/2023 1 $ 6000|S 6000

S 60.00 S =
orint bi - - ” .
2/4/2023 rint bills and pay requests, make meeting copies, check emails 575
PERA payment.
2/6/2023 |Check emails 0.25
2/7/2023 Process cla‘ims, payroll, process PERA payment, bank reconciliation 25
check email
Print treasurer's report, payroll and claims checks, claims list. Check
2/8/2023 emails. Town Hall Board Meeting. 23
2/10/2023 |Check emails, mail bills 0.75
2/12/2023 |Check emails, process PERA Leave and Exclusion reports 0.75
2/13/2023 |Bring check to City offices, check email 0.5
2/15/2023 |Check emails, process EFTPS, MIN Rev payments. 1.75
2/17/2023 |Check emails, check in with auditor, CES reporting 0.5
Total 12.25
Additional Work:
$ 19.00|%
$ 19.00|5
$ 19.00]%
S 19.00 (5 -
S 19.00 | 5 -
$ 1900 |$ -
5
Total| $ 472.50
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Total reimbursements requested:
Check amt: _3___472.50

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Nancy Kopacek

HIE[ 22

Date

Signature



Hctieson [ere

ohdBU3

Due.

203 NE 5TH ST. ® GRAND RAPIDS, MINN. 557 44-289¢6

PASSENGER-COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL
WHEELS@ACHESONTIRECOM

PH. (218-326-4319)
FAX (218-326-6536)

rder No,

Name Ht\\{fﬂ ’\G \__._J\f\'c'x\\r\ : i:)

‘Ouslomer‘s RHES \ = \2 201_2‘

e i )

Address
/
[ gmw’ CASH &H;n(?i ON ACCT. PAID OUT ™N
) ,
¢ QUAN. DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
IL Y 1 '2¢6-70=- 1% 5[ ]ido]oc
| ﬁﬁ"fj*hf\- X ( il
IMPORTANT: After 50
miles check torque on
iugsi‘ an.;'mir;um l'amd SALES TAX
ruc wheels. ugs . y
Wmnay loosen. TOTAL 1 / / gﬁ J{J/J

All ¢laims and retumned goods MUST | acoompaan by thig bilt. .
L]
m : / ’ ?

SH3N HERE

O/ﬂaf.('/"n : Z?(

0



Acheson Tire y, Statement
203 NE 5th Street /".
p DATE
1/31/2023
BILL TO
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
TERMS AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID
Net 30 $1,180.00
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
12/31/2022 Balance forward 0.00
01/12/2023 INV #565803. Due 02/12/2023. 1,180.00 1,180.00
2/2/33
130 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-.90 DAYS PAST | OVER 90 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
1,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,180.00

I'inance Charge on all Accounts Past 30 Days will be 1.5% per Month with a Minimum of 50 cents Annual Rate =18%

218-326-4319




INVOICE

ADVANTAGE SYSTEMS GROUP Date  2/01/23

1216 OGDEN AVENUE

Please Remit Payment By: 211123
SUPERIOR, W1 54880 Amount Remitted $
715-394-5509 Credit Card No.
Expiration Date Zip
Check E
Tear Off This Top Stub And Return With Payment inv: R 42274 Page 1
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER HARRIS TOWNSHIP - MAINT GARAGE
ATTN: TREASURER 20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Account No

Invoice No  P.O Number Sales Person Please Pay This Amount

2506 R 42274 299.40
Description Tax Amount
ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING 299.40

For Period FEB 1, 2023 To JAN 31, 2024

Total Charges 299.40

INVOICE DUE UPON RECEIPT

DUE TO USPS DELAYS, PLEASE CALL FOR AUTO-PAY Sales Tax 0.00
ADVANTAGE SYSTEMS GROUP Total Due 299.40



Davis Oil Inc.
1301 NW 4th St
PO Box 508
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Statem

ent

Date

20172023

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$377.35

Date Transaction Amount Balance
1203172022 Balance forward 619.235
01/042023 INV #5644, 115.70 734,95
01/182023 INV #6766. 142.65 877.60
012002023 PMT #20842. -019.25 258.35
01/26/2023 INV #7493, 119.00 377.35

= 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 20 DAYS
CURRENT DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE Amount Due
3TT.35 (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 $377.33




L & M Supply, Inc.
P.O. Box 280
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-0000
*+x  STATEMENT OF ACCQUNT *#**
PERIOD ENDNING 1/31/23

KRCCOUNT NUMBER: 10060003580

Payment Amount:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRANLC RAPIDS, MN 55744

Please return this portion with your payment.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * & * * * * * * * *

DATE TRANGACTION CREDITS CHARGES BALANCE
BALANCE FORWARD 94 .67
1-11-2023 INVOICE #0001-111920746 44 .96 139.63
1-11-2023 INVOICE #0001-11191366 27.99 167.62
1-18-2023 INVOICE #0001-11198715 61.92 229.54
1-19-2023 INVOICE #0001-11199235 192.18 421 .72
1-20-2023 PAYMENT-THANK YOU 94 .67 327.05
1-20-2023 INVOICE #0001-11200358 65.21 392.26
1-23-2023 INVOICE #0001-11204306 104.70 496 .96
1-30-2023 INVOICE #0001-11211891 132.74 629.70
1-30-2023 INVOICE #0001-11212205 33.98 663.68
=== = e E E E e e m e E e m e . e E e .- .- m e, .- .- -a----a= = (LA S B EEEERESENE RS S
*  CURRENT * 31-60 DAYS * 61-90 DAYS * OVER 90 DAYS * TQTAL AMOUNT *
* * PAST DUE * PAST DUE *  PAST DUE  + DUE *
* * * * * *
* 663.68 * * * * 663,458 *
L o o 0 s e T e e o o e e e R e e o g A S S e e [ EEEREREREREE EENEEZE.S.]
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
BY 2/25/23
T0
THANK YOU FOR L & M Supply, Inc.
SHOPPING AT P.O. Box 280
L& SUPPLY Grand Rapids, MN 55744-0007)

218/326-9451

IEEEEEEREEEREEEREEEEEESEEREEE RS NS EESEENLSS.]

*PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*
*YOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:*
b P.O. Box 280 b
& Grand Rapids, MN 55744 *
* 218/326-3451 &

IZEEEEEEEEREREE RSN EREEESE RS EREEEERESESEES,)




; PO Box 267
Semoroold! St. Michael, MN 55376
{800) 228-0296

Invoice 111310
Date 2/2/2023
Page 1
Bill To: Ship To:
Harris - Itasca County Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Pk Rd 20356 Wendigo Pk Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744 Grand Rapids MN 55744
Customer ID Payment Terms
HARRIO1 Net 30
Ordered Item Number Description Discount Rate Amount
1 %FE—TOWNSH'P—DAY—CAP' L&R Township Day at the Capital, Feb 15t and 2nd 2023 50.00 $10000  $100.00
Registrant - Dan Gillbert
Subtotal $100.00
Misc $0.00
Tax $0.00
Shipping $0.00
Payment Received $0.00
Total $100.00
Please return this portion with your check
Assoction. [owmiin
Make checks payable to: Minnesota Association of Townships Bill To:
PO Box 267 Harris - Itasca County
$t. Michael MN 55376 20356 Wendigo Pk Rd

Grand Rapids MN 55744

invoice: 111310
Total: $100.00



I NV OI CE PAGE. 1

PHONE # (218)244-5247 DATE 1/23/2023 3:15:22 PM
MARTIN'S SNOWPLOW AND CELL# INVOICE #. 24713
EQUIPMENT FAX # CUSTOMER# 100751
105 East US 2 PO LOCATION: 1
Cohasset, MN 55721 TERMS Net 10th EOM

SALES ORDER#H. 12444
SALES TYPE: Sales

CP: DanM
SALES REP: DanM
BILLTO 100751 SHIP TO
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
MFR PRODUCT NUMBER DESCRIPTION SOLD B/O PRICE NET TOTAL
8UY 16120830 CUTTING EDGE 46inx 6.0in x .500 2 0 $189.11 $171.92 $343.84
BUY 16120840 CUTTING EDGE VXDS CTR 11.18x 1 0 $73.67 $66.97 $66 97
6.0 x .500
BUY 16120850 CUTTING EDGE VXPS CTR 11.18x 1 0 $73.67 $66 .97 $66.97
6.0 x .500
BUY 16120170 DEFLECTOR, DS, vX85, POLY 1 0 $116.76 $116.76 $116.76

No returns on electrical or special order items. There may be a 20% restocking fee imposed on returned
items. All returns must be accompanied by the original receipt and be made within 30 days. Thank you for
your business!

SUBTOTAL: $594.54
TAX: $0.00

INVOICE TOTAL: $594.54
L ]

AMOUNT DUE: $594.54

e t\/&ﬂ

Picked Up By:




NORTHLAND
PORTABLES

52 Horseshoe Drive

Grand Rapids MN 55744
218-326-1662
www.northlandportablesmn.com

Bill To:

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

2/812023

24610

Jobh Site:

Crystal Park, Cemetery
Wendigo Park

LaPlant BL, Mishawauka BL
& Troop Town BL

P.O. No. Terms Due Dute
Net 30 311072023
ADA Compatible Handicapped Portable Restroom Rental -
January 5 - February 2, 2023 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rental - ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 77.95 233.85
Weekly Winterization Fee - Beginning 10/24/2022 X 3 12 17.50 210.00
Restrooms
Standard Portable Restroom Rental - January 2 - January
30, 2023 = 4 Weeks
Weekly Rental - Standard Restroom 3 20.00 60.00
Weekly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposal 3 561.15 163.45
Weekly Winterization Fee - Beginning 10/24/2022 12 8.75 105.00
2{’ %%a J

I'hank you for vour business, Like us on Facebook!

Subtotal $822.30
All pavments are due by the due date. Qutstanding balances over 90 days are subjeet o
collections. 1 [ull payment cannot be made. please contacl our oflice Lo arrange a payment Sales Tax (6.875%) $0.00
plan. 1f a pavment plan is not set up with our oflice any outstanding payment will be subjeet
Lo collections.

Total $822.30

AR extra 3.5% convenience fee will be added onto all erediv/debit card transactions, ¥*
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $822.30

carol@northlandportablesmn.com




Personnel Dynamics, LLC |N VO | C E

Sy PO Box 193 Invoice Number: 52745
PERSONNEL 604 NW 1st Ave Invoice Date: Feb 1, 2023
AYNAMICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page: 1

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax; 218-327-9528
Email.  desk@pdstaffing.net

O e

HARR!S TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
| GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

T e w o] e ) Y
L L item g
i Iy ] LT itk L.LL;-

WEEK ENDING 01/2823
4.75|CLAYTON, RICHARD  |WEEK ENDING 01/21/23 19.60 93.10
4.00 | DETERMAN, NEVAEH 19.60 78.40
8.00 | MCKINNEY, MCKINNA 19.60 156.80 |
8.00 | PIEKARSKI, JUSTIN ! 19.60 156.80
8.00 PIEKARSKI, SENYA 19.60 156.80
8.00 | TORRENT, LUCAS ., 19.60 156.80
12.00 | VERBICK, DOLAN 19.60 235.20
4.25 | WHIRLEY, NINA 19.60 83.30

Subtotal ' ' 1,117.20
Sales Tax o o R ’
' Total invoice Amount - 1,117.20
Check/Credit Memo No: Paymenthredrt APPllEd |




Personnel Dynamics, LLC

PO Box 193
604 NW 1st Ave

PERSONNEL
dYNAITICS Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: 218-327-9554
Fax: 218-327-9528
Email: desk@pdstaffing.net

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 56744

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 52767
invoice Date: Feb 8, 2023
Page: 1

WEEK ENDING 02!04/23
4.00 | BATES, LAUREN
4.00 PIEKARSKI, SENYA
4.00 TORRENT, LUCAS
4.00 | VERBICK, DOLAN
8.00 | WHIRLEY, NINA

19.60 78.40
19.60 78.40
19.60 78.40
19.60 78.40

19.60 156.80

o |
| Subtotal 470.40
Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount 470.40
Check/Credit Memo No: PavmenUCredrt Apphed




A4

VC3inc
PO Box 746604

Aflanta, GA 30374-6804

(803) 733-7333

Date _

If you are signed up for VC3's ACH program, drafts will occur after 15
calendar days. Please email finance@vc3.com with any issues to slop the
draft of any invoice.

ACH payments may be submitted to the following account information.
Please send remittance detail to finance@vc3.com.
Bank Name: PNC Bank
Routing Number: 021052053
Account Number: 51843132

Bilf To: Invoice
Harris Township, MN 102/10/2023  |100519
Attn: Nancy Kopacek
20876 Wendigo Park Road AGCOUT L
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HTO0008
United States
|Terms Due Date PO Number Reference {2
Net 10 L 102/20/2023 ] |Monthly Billing for February
Contract Details | Quantity| Price| Amount
Agreement CW Tool Only Services Agreement
CW Tool Only for Workstation Management - Per Workstation 3.00 $20.00 $60.00
Advanced Endpoint Detection and Response - Per Device 9.00 $7.00 $63.00
Credit for pre-paid Antivirus services with 5 Year Managed Agreement - Per 6.00 -$2.00 -$12.00
Device
Total Contract Details: $111.00
Please nole next month's recurring invoice will reflect a 5% annual rale increase
Make checks payable to VC3 Inc Invoice Subtotal: $111.00
Remit To: Sales Tax; $0.00
VC3, Inc Invoice Total: $111.00
PO Box 746804 Payments: $0.00
Atlanta, GA 30374-6804 Credits: $0.00
visit www,vc3.com/pay-invoice to pay via credit card Balance Due: $111.00




Customer Information

Invoice

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT, OR WRITE YDUR [NVYOJCE NUMBERI[S) ON YOUR CHECK

Payment

XERGX CORPORATION
PO BOX 660501
DALLAS TX

THE EASY WAY

TO ORDER SUPPLIES
CALL OUR TOLL

FREE NUMBER
1-800-822-2200

Xerox g

Purchase Order Number

Special Reference

75266

Contract Number

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

Terms Of Payment

Telephone888-435-6333

Please Direct Inquiries To: &

Ship To/Installed At: Bill To:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 02-01-23

21998 AIRPORT RD =~ RD Invoice Date

GRAND RAPIDS MN » 20876 WENDIGO PARK 018103312

S5 T44 = GRAND RAPIDS MN Invoice Number
55744 725542070
Customer Number
C8155H XEROX C8155H SER.# EHQ-217458

SPLY-MAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN

AMOUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
METER USAGE 12-29-22 TO 01-23-23
TOTAL BLACK 52636 54836 2200
TOTAL COLOR 41322 43373 2051
METER CHARGES
TOTAL BLACK 2200
BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 2200 005000 11.00
TOTAL COLOR 2051
COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS 2051 .055000 112.81
NET PRINT CHARGE 123.81
Iy LINE FAX SER.# FAX-1LINE INCL
:5% OFFICE FINISHER SER.# OFC-81 INCL
SUB TOTAL 123.81
TOTAL 123.81

*% ALLOWANCE PRORATED FOR 024 DAYS

THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES MAINTENANCE
AND SUPPLY CHARGES

TOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING TO METER USAGE BILLED

XEROX FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION #16-0468020

When Paying By Mail

Send Payment To:

XERDX CORPORATION

Ship To/Installed At
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

Bill To
HARRIS TOWNHALL

21998 AIRPORT RD RD P.0O. BOX 802555
GRAND RAPIDS MN 20876 WENDIGOD PARK CHICAGO IL
55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680-2555
55744
Please check here if your “Bill To"” address or "Ship To/Installed At”
location has changed and complete reverse side. Invoice Amount
PLEASE PAY
08-698-9717 1 725542070 018103312 02-01-23 THIS AMOUNT $123.81
RF019389 S 110120 VMN99

03 6RTG 4D68 H A7310 5933 2 115



(NI

Account Statement

Co la) Account
Customer Service: HAE?.Z?OWN@TP
gﬁi B s Cracit Card homedepot.com/mycrc
Kxpry Fro Xira Credit Car Account Inquiries:
;‘Kﬁ 1-800-685-6691 (TTY:711) Fax 1-800-2¢
. N T
rSummary of Account Activity
Previous Balance $0.00 Current Due $50.00
Payments -$0.00 Past Due Amount + $0.00
TN -$0.00 Minimum Payment D =
Purchases 375.00 yment Lue $60.00
Debits + Payment Due Date 03/03/23
- $0.00
E;':':Eii CHARGES|| | *gggg |Amount to pay to avoid incurring finance charges $375.00 y
+$0.
(New Balance $375.00 ) (Credit Limit $7,500 )
(Send Notice of Biling Errors and Customer Service Inquiries lo: B Cred.n Available Silias
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Closing Date 02/05/23
LE’O Box 780345, St Louis, MO 63179-0345 y Next C|03ing Date 03/08/23
\Days in Billing Period 28

+y Save Time & Money

4000+ Eligible ltems to Get the Whole Job Done*

*Minimum Purchase Required. Discount Taken at Checkout.

Visit homedepot. comlbulkprlcmg

for more details.

Important Changes: Our Privacy Netice has changed and can be found at www citi.com/privacy.

Please note that if we received your pay by phone or online payment between 5 p.m. ET and midnight ET on the last day of your biling period, your
payment will not be reflected until your next statement

TRANSACTIONS

Trans Date Location/Description Reference # Amount

01/09 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 3023466 $ 71.82
0110 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 2023587 5 64.20
02/02 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 9020034 5 59.98
NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION Pagetotg This Account is Issuad by Citibank, N.A.

Jment Due Date March 3, 202!
X ey Your Account s enrolled in AutoPay. 75.0
a7 Your next AutoPay payment of $375.00 wlil B s &
be deducted from your bank account on Past Due Amount $0.0¢
02/03/2023. Please note that the next
AutoPay payment may be reduced if you MininimiEeimehtDoe s
Statement Enclosed have made addItional payments or received :
any credits during the current billing cycle. Amount Enclosed: $ L
Print address changes on the reverse side.
00013931 1 G3501770 DTF 00013931 Make Checks Payable o v
(| EY LT LR L e | L LU T T L HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
RN G T AL T T BT nmlllml.lzlﬂ!n HOME DEPOT CREDIT
HARRIS TOWNSHIP PO BOX 70614
MARGARET CLAYTON PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
debayppttegge e I e e 10

i

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682



TULECOUL- LEbE LUNULBWRI LoY

cUbkon

K> 'Q_

o

Account Ending in °

TRANSACTIONS (cont)
Trans Date Location/Description Retarence # Amount
n2/02 THE HOME DEPOT GRAND RAPIDS MN 9031429 5 179.00

FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual Interest rate on your account.
Annual Percentage Dally Periodic Balance Subject to
Type of Balance Rate (APR) Rate Finance Charge Finance Charge
PURCHASES
REGULAR REVOLVING CREDIT PLAN 21.99% 0.06024% $0.00 $0.00

PURCHASE HISTORY
Year to Date $375.00

Life to Date $31.638.00

e ey

BUY A MILWAUKEE AND GET AN M12" FREE
M12"‘ y21T N VR TVEE0 8 2.0 AH BATTERY

S . e 0 OFFER VALID
=z 01/30/2023 THROUGH 03/26/2023.

Visit your local The Home Depot®
store or homedepot.com/milwaukee
for more details.

Offar valid at Tha Homea Depot siores and onfine
at homedepot.com. See store assoclate for
details. For in store purchases all items must be

{1005743050) scanned at checkout for discount to apply.

{10000007 16)




[T

Remit payment and make checks payable {o:
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

INVOICE DETAIL

i DEPT, 32 - 2189094869
N :@ Pro Xtra Credit Card LSl
[%7¢ PHILADELPHIA PA 18176-0614
BILLTO SHIP TO: .
Accl 1 i HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: | Trans Date: Invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 3466
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 557444682 $71.82 01/09/23 302
PO: ]smre: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
HDX 50G XL BLACK BAGS 50CT 00009603620000400003 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97
THE WORKS DI 00003074050000400004 1.0000 EA $3.98 $3.98
HDX ULTRA SOFT BATH TISSUE 10031862980000400022 1.0000 PK $21.98 $21.98
18=82
THE WORKS DI 00003074050000400004 1.0000 EA $3.98 $3.98
DAWN 56027 00007594910000400004 1.0000 EA $9.97 $9.97
THE WORKS DI 00003074050000400004 1.0000 EA $3.98 $3.98
THE WORKS DI 00003074050000400004 1.0000 EA $3.98 $3.98
THE WORKS DI 00003074050000400004 1.0000 EA $3.08 $3.98
SUBTOTAL $71.82
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $71.82
BILL TO: SHIP TO: .
Acct HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: | Trans Date: Invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 2023587
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 4682 $64.20 01/10/23
PO: |8tore: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # GQUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
DEFIANT BRANDYWINE ENTRY 00001547090001 000002 1.0000 EA $10.47 $10.47
KNOB PB
DECKMATE lll, TAN, 2-1/2IN, 1 LB 100327 48480000300023 1.0000 EA $11.47 $11.47
2X4-96" BURRILL PREMIUM FIR STUD 10000200530000600002 1.0000 EA $4.42 $4.42
2X12-10 GDF 00007072310000300003 1.0000 EA $29.00 $29.00
2X4-96" BURRILL PREMIUM FIR STUD 10000200530000600002 1.0000 EA $4.42 $4.42
2X4-96" BURRILL PREMIUM FIR STUD 10000200530000600002 1.0000 EA $4.42 $4.42
SUBTOTAL $64.20
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $64.20
BILL T SHIP TO: .
Acct: HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due; Trans Date: Invoice #:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 9020034
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $59.98 02/02/23
PO: lStore: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
8' CHAMBERLAIN BELT DRIVE EXTEN 00002947330002900004 1.0000 EA $59.98 $59.98
KIT
SUBTOTAL $59.98
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $55.98




FOOUPOOOF LEBE LU QAU LEY

AUbwh

™,

[

!'l":n.' \‘$.
K‘?;;‘ Pro Xtra Credit Card

Remil payment and make checks payable to:
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERV/CES

DEPT 32 - 2185094869

PC BOX 70614

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19176 0614

INVOICE DETAIL

BILL T SHIP TO
Acct HARRIS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: Trans Date:
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD 9031 429
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682 $179.00 02/02/23
PO: |Store: 2834, GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY  UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
172 HP SMART QUIET BELT DRIVE 10084336800002900003 1.0000 EA $179.00 $179.00
GARAGE
SUBTOTAL $179.00
TAX $0.00
TJOTAL $179.00




NNSNN Divup I

I_ake C()untry Ibwer 26039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohasset, MN 55721
4 Tabtens Enagy Cogwrares "_t)

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

4 270

5205
4164 -
3123
2082
1041

J F M A M J J A S O N D J

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Call 800-421-9959 for a member service
representative.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.

ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT

PREVIOUS BILL. 311.00
PAYMENT 01/24/2023 -311.00
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

RATE METER READING CURRENT BILL INFORMATIO
BODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLER CODE USAGE

N

DESCRIPTION
20025490 02i06 -12126 90922 85717 1 648 ENERG .140300 :
20035489 02106 -12126 3088 057 1 31 BEAK SHAVE WATER HEATING 086800 X
25487 02/06-12/26 66856 62330 1 4526 DUAL FUEL INTERE. HEAT @ 070800 32044
E AVAILABILITY CHG: 42°00
OPERATION ROUND-UP 096
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 457.00

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 02/24/23

f‘fggg'! Service Address Phone Number

Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due

102000853 SERVICE GENTER (218) 327-8759

02/06/2023 02/24/2023 457.00

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853 Cycle: 7
Due Date: 02/24/12023  Nat Due: 457.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
receiv'eg by th"{a Du% atepp pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

01.02000853020730000457000000457000

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please anter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain lron, MN 55768-2059

TR T T B T Ly e T e

o



BN [ SDNIFTVRE ]

‘ '()1 llm]’ 26039 Bear Ridge Drive
[Bke Ibw Cohasset, MN 55721
3 T baons By Civmeomnve: Jgt__)f
Office hours: 8:00 a.m, to 4:30 p.m, Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Pay by Prons 1.886.222.6802 or Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
visit Us at www.lakecauntrypower.coop Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Call 800-421-9959 for a member service
representative.
4 411
HARRIS TOWNSHIP .
ATTN: TREASURER =~ ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
WENDI RD BREVIONS BIl
PREVIOUS BILL 120.00
R PAYMENT 01/24/2023 -120.00
llll"lllllll'llll"Illll“llll'llhlllllllll“llll"lllllll"ll‘
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
MA
RATE METER READING ch‘ﬂjlﬁ.%E-NT A
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
3 SEC LIGHT-100W H
39 183 SEC LIGHT-73 WAT?SL%TL(%}‘YY 4) 390
30 125 SEC LIGHT-50 WATT LED{ 5} 60.00
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 120.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHD AL ON 02/24/23
fl‘,’:ggr* Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT (218) 327-8759% 02/06/2023 02/24/2023 120.00
Please detach and return this portion with your payment.
Account No.: 500598750 Cycle: 7 Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759
Due Date: 02/24/2023 Net Due: 120.00 Check box If PP — ber has chanded
A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not U Pletss entor ty:g:r:gaes on the Back T e changec:
received by the Due Date,

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842 7
Lake Country Power o
8535 Park Ridge Drive @
||||||||||]|||||m Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

050D59&47500207000D0220000000120002



NNNN

26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Caohasset, MN 55721

[akeCowrtrbewer

A Taabaone Ergsy’ Ogeedre s

Office hours; 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.

Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

1870
1496
1122
748
k1]

0 -
J F M A M J

J

J A 8 O N D

Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www .lakecountrypower.coop

4 251

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Call 800-421-9959 for a member service
representative.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

gg"gl_;t : TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
WENDIGO PARK RD S REVIGUS B ST
~ PREVIOUS BILL 778.36
R et PAYMENT 01/30/2023 -279.36
I'll"'l"l'l"“lll“ll'"I'lllllh'lllll""l'll'll'l'l'l'll'|I
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATIO
RATE METER READING MULTI-
RODE METER DATES PREs . PREV BUER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
40 20032435 02/01-01/01 21374 19699 1 1675 NERGY CHARGE @ 140300 235.00
AVAILABILITY CHG: 42,00
30 80 SECLIGHT 200w HES(RTY ) 1500
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 281.00

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/01/23

Neeobar Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Dus Date | Net Amount Due
500567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE (218) 327-8759 02110/2023 03/01/2023 291.00

Plaase detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500567550  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/01/2023 Net Due; 291.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applled if payment is not
received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

1R

050056755002011.0000291000000291005

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

O

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059

(T T LT L L e T s L



Llvile

Lake Cbmmy Power 26039 Bear Ridge Drive

Cohassat, MN 55721

A Tawckasas Ensgy Coogeronvs "_t__)c

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an cutage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www .lakecountrypower.coop

4 252
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

1198 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

957
T18
478 +
239

0

' o
JF M A M J J A S

O N D

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Call 800-421-9959 for a member service
representative.

12\T'I'N: TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LASTBILL | AMOUNT
0876 WENDIGO PARK RD o o I LA
. PREVIOUS BILL 145.55
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 PAYMENT 01/30/2023 -145.55
Illl"llllllllIlll""lll“Illllllllllllllll“lilll"IIIIIlIIll"
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
CURRENT BILL INFORMATIO
RATE METER READING MULTI-
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
40 20028472 02/01-01/61 12812 11784 1 1128 NERGY CHARGE 140300 I
L ARG BTy cve: @ 13828
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 200.26

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/01/23

fﬁgg;‘l? Service Address Phone Number Bill Data Due Date Net Amount Due
500571150 CRYSTAL (218) 327-8759 02/10/2023 03/01/2023 200.26

Please detach and return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500571150  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/01/2023 Net Due: 200.26

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not
receiv:ag by th); Du)t’a Datep.'p pay

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

MR

05005711500201100002002600002002k7

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

D Check hox if your address or phone number has changed.

Please anter changes on the back

8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain lron, MN 55768-2059

Lake Country Power ﬁ



NNNN

Lake Country Fower g2z

A Tewhaens Enospy Coamperatine "t_)i

Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phenes answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www lakecountrypower.coop

4 258
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

275 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Months

220 - — e — —————————
165
110
35 -
0

M A M J J A S

J F O N D

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Call 800-421-9959 for a member service
representative.

.lzl'g'gl.;s %ggsg o ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT
ARK RD ~PREVIOUS BILL 52,90
(Ll LRGSRt LS - PAYMENT 01/30/2023 -62.90
'lIIIIlIlII|IIlllIIIlllllI[lllllllll'l'lIIl'III!IIIII'I'I'I.'I.'I
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT 6.
. METER READING CUR%ENT BILL INFORMATION
GODE METER DATES PRES  PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
40 20029365 02/01-01/01 €458 6288 1 170 ENERGY CHARGE @ 140300 23.85
SERVIGE AVAILABILITY CHG: 38
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 65.85

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/01/23

‘f.?,?l‘,';‘} Servics Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500602100 CEMETARY (218) 327-8759 02/10/2023 03/01/2023 65.85

Please detach and return this portion with your paymaent.

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

Account No.: 500602100  Cycle: 1
Due Date: 03/01/2023 Net Due: 65.85
A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not D Please enter changes on the back

received by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

T

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive

Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059
PR PU TR ] LY LY LU LT LA VL

05006021,000201100000654500000kL585k6

Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

-



¢ NORTHWEST GAS Aot Namber. 48060101

Account Number:
NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

“*IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE™

IF YOU ARE ABLE, PLEASE KEEP A CLEAR
PATH TO YOUR HOUSE AND METER SO WE
CAN GAIN ACCESS IN THE EVENT OF
AN EMERGENCY.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION!

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Location: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWF MeterNo: 19233593 Actual Budget
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Current Reading on: 02/01/2023 of 6,174 - Previous Reading on: 12/29/2022 of 5,974 = 200ccf
200ccf x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Facter of 1.03990 = 227 therms (& 0.96000 £217.92
Tax $16.01
Purchased Gas-02
200ccf x Pressure Factor of | 09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03990 = 227 therms (@ 0.19840 $45.04
Tax 5300
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING T $297.07
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 29707
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
01/26/2023 $290.61 EpP* 1Connect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

¢ NORTHWEST GAS LT

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG

Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
D Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 02/25/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: r $297.07|

NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | § |

MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721




@RT!:IW%T];I;ISWEST GAS Ao Nmber. 44960001

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56063-0721

Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

**"IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE™
IF YOU ARE ABLE, PLEASE KEEP A CLEAR
PATH TO YOUR HOUSE AND METER SO WE
CAN GAIN ACCESS IN THE EVENT OF
AN EMERGENCY.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION!

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Location: 21998 ATRPORT, RD, HARRIS TWP MeterNo: 19233489 Actual Budpet
Base Gas Charge-01 Basic Service Charge $15.00
Cutrent Reading on: 02/01/2023 of 5,969 - Previous Reading on: 12/29/2022 of 5,816 = 153ccl
153cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03990 = 174 therms ¢ 0.96000 $167.04
Tax $12.52
Purchased Gas-02
153cef x Pressure Faclor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03990 = 174 therms & 0.19840 £34.52
Tax $2.37
TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING $231 .45
PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 5000
FINANCE CHARGES $0 00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE £231.45
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
01726/2023 $2124.38 EP* iConnect Payment

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TC YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

¢ NORTHWEST GAS AR

Check here and complete form on reverse side for HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
Address Change Information

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
D Automatic Payment Plan information

DUE DATE: 02/25/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.01
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: | $23l.45|

NORTIIWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721 AMOUNT ENCLOSED: | 8 |
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721




verizon’

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

KEYLINE
Eldubildsahbabilnldobd lalobud il Ll

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

Manage Your Account Account Number
h2h.verizonwireless.com 986510508-00001 03/04/23

Change your address at L——|——
hitps//sso.verizonenterprise.com Invoice Number 9927630075

Quick Bill Summary Jan 13 - Feb 12
Previous Batance (see back for detaifs) $147.78
Payment — Thank YOl_J -$147.78
Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $144.21
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice $.00
Messaging $.00
Data $.00
Surcharges B
and Other Charges & Credits $1.05
Taxes, Govenmental Surcharges & Fees $2.52
Total Current Charges $147.78
Total Charges Due by March 04, 2023 $147.78

Pay from phone Pay on the Web

Questions:
1.800.922.0204 or *611 frem your phone

#PMT (#768) At b2b.verizonwireless.com

verizon'

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

Bill Date February 12, 2023
Account Number 986510508-00001
Invoice Number 9927630075

Total Amount Due

Deducted from bank account on 03/01/23
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $1 47-78

PO BOX 16810
NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810

9927630075010948651050800001000000147?78000000L47749



[ ]
4
verlzon Invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

9927630075  986510508--00001 03/04/23 20f9

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance
#MIN -+ SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND

Payments

Payments, continued

Previous Balance $147.78
Payment - Thank You

Payment Received 02/01/23 _ -147.78
Total Payments -$147.78

Balance Forward $.00
Total Amount Due will be deducted from youwr bank account on 03/01/23

Written notations included with or on zour payment will not be reviewed or honored. Please send correspondence to:
Verizon Wireless Aftn: Correspondence Team PO Box 15089 Albany, NY 12212 _

Aut_o_maLlc_ngment Enrollmeryo_r I_\gcoum 986510508-00001 HARRIS SERVICE CENTER

By signing below, you aulhorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total bafance due on your account. The check you send will be used o
setup Automatic Payment. You will be nolified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. You agree 1o receive all Aulo Pay refated
communications elecironically. | understand and accept these terms. This agreernent does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. | agree that Verizon Wireless is not
liable for efroneous bill stalements or incormect debits 1o my account. To wilthdraw your authorization you must call Verizon \?\?nreie-sa Check wilh your bank for any charges.

1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.

N ]




sabeys) weuny ©301

SIBY 1BRIRIE) £E0G-B6E LT
SUTEH SOURUBIIBH /$ZS—TZ-BLT
SWBY $3() LI8L—V$2-912

sabey) saun

$8UIT JO MAIAIBAQ

aueyS SSaUISNg 0| pIMLIIEN — HIBL
I i

abesn paleys Jo MaIAIBAQ

sUmis 008 578 So1L$ 00 00'$ s
- — - meLe'st | o 6b 9z6rs -~ s 568 = -~ s 4
- - —  @4e9Te0LT - 6 9T oS - 8's e's - -— oS 9
S - /AL S . b s S v8's €8 . — Lo 4 _
Gupwoy Gumwoy Gumeoy  sBesp abesn abesq sabey) (risopnpu) ssegpue  sypay)  sefileyy  sefikyy  sebRu) sequiny
eeq  Bubessay 0w erd Bubessay  Ueld mol sabey)  sabeypms puessbey) juawdmby eseping  Apguow  abed
107 ABd-PIRYL EMRURLIAC) IARQ puUe pue
soxe]  sabreyons abesn
. 0 69 0021 0 _ e
— R —— |
") apeng abesn MOy %NS e 0UEMOIY | £2/ZL/Z0 J0 5T
paxys pasys paRYS Bupacoxg ssur] | saur] Bugedppmed|
610E €CAO/ED LO0Q0—80G0L 5986 GL00£9.266
abed anq aeq JAQUINN JUNO2DY  JOQUINN S010AU|

AUOZLIDA



verizon’

Invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page
9927630075  986510508-00001 03/04/23 40f9

Summary for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minirtes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unlimited
Unfimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 03/29/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobite

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

- A
Have more questions about your charges?

Get details for usage charges at
| h2b.verizonwireless.com.

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 02/13 - 03712 64.09
25% Access Discount 02/13 - 0312 -16.02
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice Allowance| tised | Billable Cost
Shared minutes| 400 il - -
(shared)
Night/Weekend minutes | unlimited 4 - -
Total Voice $.00
Messaging Allowance| Used | Blilable Cost
Text messages | unlimited 1 - -
Picture & Video — Sent messages | unlimited 13 - -
Picture & Video — Rev'd messages| unlimited 4 - -
Total Messaging $.00
Data Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
Kilobyte Usage kifobytes| unlimited | 61,755 - -
Total Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge 26
Regulatory (_:hgrge_ - o _.0_9_
$.35
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/Telerelay Chrg 84
$.84
Total Current Charges for 218-244-1811 $49.26



verizon’

Invoice Number AccountMumber  Date Due Page
9927630075  986510508—-00001 03/04/23 50f9

Detail for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Voice
Date Time MNumber Rate  Usage Type Ovigination Destination Min. Airtime Chrgs 10/0ther Chegs Total
720 351P  218-256-1954 Peak  PlanAllow : Grand Rapi MN ncoming CL " —_ —_

205 24P 320-249-8056 Off—Pezk NEGW Grand Rapi MN ST Cloud MN 4 - -



verizon’

Invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page
9927630075  986510508-00001 03/04/23 60f9

Summary for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Your Plan Monthly Charges

Americas Ch Email & Data 400 02/13 - 0312 64.09
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 25% Access Discount 02/13 - 0312 -16.02
$64.09 monthly charge 2 ' '$48.07

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Usage and Purchase Charges

Friends & Family

Voice Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
M2M National Unlimited Shared mimutes!| 400 9 i _
Unlimited Mobile to Mobile {shared)

Mobile to Mobile minutes | untimited 3 -— -—
UNL Night & Weekend Min Total Voice $.00
Unlimited OFFPEAK

Data Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
Email & Data Unlimited Kilobyte Usage kilobytes | unlimited | 2,709,262 - -
Unlimited monthly kilobyte Total Data $.00
Beginning on 09/19/12: Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
25% Access Discount

Surcharges
UNL Picture/Video MSG Fed Universal Service Charge 26
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video Regutatory Charge _ _ 09

$35

UNL Text Messaging

Unlimited monthly M2M Text Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees

Unlimited monthly Text Message MN 91 ”.T elerelay Chrg '8.4

$.84
[ Have more questions about your charges? | Total Current Charges for 218-244-5247 $49.26
| Get details for usage charges at

b2b.verizonwireless.com.

Detail for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Voice

Date  Time  Number Rate  Usage Type Origination Destination Min.  Airtime Chrgs LD/Other Chrgs  Total
118 B:43A ©608-451-5080 Peak  M2MAllow Grand Rapi MN Bangor Wi 3 —_ - -
2/0_2 8:2?A. 833—51_!0—0370 Peak  PlanAfiow Grand Rapi MN Tol—Free CL 3 - --
202  829A 833-540-0370 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Toll-Free CL 1 - — -—
202 8354 833-540-0370 Peak  Planlow Grand Rapt MN Toll—Free CL 5 -— - -—



verizon'

Invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page
9927620075 = 9286510508-00001 03/04/23 7cf9

Summary for Caretaker Harris: 218-398-5033

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 01/08/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M Nationat Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

Have mare questions ahout your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
b2b.verizonwireless.com.

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 0213 - 03712 64.00
25% Access Discoum 0213 -03/12 -16.02
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
Voice Allowance| Used | Billable Cost
Shared minutes| 400 9 | -- -—
(shared) | _ |
Mobile to Mobite minutes| unlimited | 20 —-— -
Night/Weekend miputes| unlimited 21 - .
Total Voice $.00
Messaging _ |Allowance| Used Billable Cost
Text messages | unlimited 39 SSU =
Unlimited M2M Text messages | unlimited | 3 =
Total Messaging $.00
Data Allowance| Used | Billable | Cost
Kilobyte Usage kilobytes| unlimited | 15,613 - -
Total Data ' ' $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Gharges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge 26
Regulatory Charge o SR . )
$.35
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/Telerelay Chrg 84
$.84

Total Current Charges for 218-398-5033 $49.26



verizon’

Invoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page
9927630075  986510508-00001 03/04/23 80f9

Detail for Caretaker Hatris: 218-398-5033

Voice

Date Time  Number Rate  Usage Type Origination Destination Min.  Airtime Chrgs LD/Other Chrgs  Total
124 32P  218-326-0007 Peak  PlanAltow ' GandRaiMN  ooming CL 2 - —- -
124 3260 218-244-3182 Peak  M2MAllow GadRapiMN  Coleraine MN 4 = —~
24 3P 2182550706 Peak  M2MAlw GandRapiMN  Parkrapids MN s - = ==
27 959A 218-255-1706 Peak  PlanAllow GadRapi MY Coleraine MN " s -- -
1731__ "43&_;?____7_}_5.3'_'-_‘_:97-5352 Peak  Plandllow GadRpiMN  OsseoMN 2 A o
131 500P  507-858-5115 Peak  Planliow GadRHIMN  Winona MN 3 — — —
01 11:50A 763497 s%2 Peak  PlanAllow GrandRapiMN  Osoeo MN 7 - _— —
204 238 218-256-0399  Off—Peak NEW GadRpiMN  WMDepositCL 1 = i -
M4 230 218-398-3013 O‘r_f—g paw GandRepiMN  GrandRpdsMN 4 -- 2 P
205 10374 216-244-8423  Ofi-Peak MW GandRIMN coming CL 4 o - -
M6 SOF 218-250-2100  Peak PlanAllow  GrandRapiMN ColeraneMN 4 = i A
207 408 218-376-6505 Peak  PlnAllow GadRpIMN  Grand Rpds MN 3 = — —
W7 42 213-326-9451___ Peak Pleriliow GandRapiMN  Nicoming CL 4

208 509 763-568-1826 Peak  PlnAtiow GandRapiMN  Twincilies MN 1 = = —
208 S0P 763-563-1326 _P};i  PlenAltow GandRapiMN  Twincities M 7 i 2

208 5P 612-849-8513 Peak  MZMAllow GadRpIMN  Mineapols MN 12 20 i =
28 91 218-398-3013  Off-Pesk NGW GandR2pIMN  Grand Rpds MN 12

209 T52A 210-245-9129 Peak  PlanAllow Grand Rapi MN Incoming CL 5 - - -



GRANG BAPIDS HARGARET CLATTON VISA

Bonus Points

SCORZCARD i
Account Summary Account Inquiries
- r—=, Customer Service: (727) 570-4599
Biliing Cycle 01730723 O\ Report Lost or Stolen Card: (727) 570-4881
Days In Billing Cycle 31
Previous Balance $16.02
Purchases + 16.02 Visit us on the web at:
Cash " 0.00 www.MyCardStatement.com
Special * $0.00 D> Please send Biling Inquiries and Correspondence to
Balance Transfers & $0.00 PO BOX 30495 TAMPA , FL 33630-3495
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $16.02 Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges 0.00 NEW BALANCE $16.02
NEW BALANCE $16.02 MINIMUM PAYMENT $16.02
. PAYMENT DUE DATE 12412023
Credit Summary DA 021241202
Total Credit Line $3,500.00
Available Credit Line $3,483 00 NOTE: Grdge‘ per.roc; to avoid @ finance chz;;ge on pu;;hases pay
tire new balance menl due date Finance charge accrues on
Available Cash $3,483 00 en D) payment aue aa 9
-ash adh til paid and t f
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next stafemen
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Important Information About Your Account

WRRRAA AR RS A CAFRATAANEAR AR A A e d ks d bbb taaRa

* THE TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE PAID ON YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE PAST YEAR
“ WAS...$ 0.00 *

WA ASAS SRR TARNANNAAR AN b e p b w kb e dd

Cardholder Account Summary

Trans Date|Post Date [MCC Code|  Reference Number | Description | Amount
0117723 OIAB/23 5734 24492153017713185346225 ADOBE ‘ACROPRO SUBS $16.02
408-536-6000 CA
0123723 ©01/23723 6010 1 3023319263000010  PAYMENT - THANK YOU $16.02-

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT 0260

GRAND RAPIDS STATE BANK

PO BOX 409 g

GRARD RAPIDS Mi1 55744 - 0409 GRAND RAPIDS
(AN Yk anie Check box to indicate

namefaddress change on

back of this coupen

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

iClosing Datel | New Balance | UL T

I Payment Due | Payment Due Date |

01/30/23 $16 02 $16 02 02/24/2023 $
HARRIS TOWNSHIP = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MARGARET CLAYTON =
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD et Masllell TRTIRTIR TR (TR ([ R IM 1
GRAND RAPIDS MN 557444682 = ool gty e e Il
— VISA
P O BOX 409

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-0409






